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Notice of Annual General Meeting

(Only for Members)

This is to inform you that, 75th Annual General Meeting of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune will
be held on Tuesday, 18th June 2024 at 3.00 pm at Lokshahir Annabhau Sathe Smarak,
Near Swami Vivekananda Putla, Sangam Society, Bibvewadi, Pune-Satara Road, Pune, 411037
to transact the following business concerning the Bank. Members are requested to attend the
meeting.

AGENDA OF THE MEETING

1) To approve and confirm the minutes of 74th Annual General Meeting held on Monday, 10th
July 2023.

2) To consider and approve the Annual Accounts, which consist of Profit and Loss Account, Bal-
ance Sheet, including Notes on Account, Disclosures as per RBI Guidelines and also Report of
the Board of Directors; Appropriation of Net Profit for year ended 31st March 2024 and to
take note of the Report of the Statutory Auditors along with various notes thereon.

3) To consider the Compliance of Statutory Audit Report for F.Y.2022-23.

4) To approve Annual Budget for the financial year 2024-25.

5) To authorize Board of Directors to appoint, re-appoint, remove Statutory Auditors for Finan-
cial Year 2024-25 and fix their remuneration as per RBI guidelines & subject to RBI approval
and as per Sec. 70 & 71 of MSCS Act, 2002.

6) Totake note of the loans sanctioned in the financial year 2023-24 to the Directors of the Bank
& their relatives as per Sec. 39(3) of the MSCS Act, 2002.

7) To take note of details of relatives of Directors or Chief Executive Officer of the Bank who are
employees of the Bank as per Sec. 39 (I) of MSCS Act, 2002

8) To consider & approve the proposal of distribution of Donations out of charitable fund of the
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bank, to Charitable/Social institutions.

9) To grant and condone leave of absence to the Members of the Bank who are not present in
this Annual General Meeting as per Section 29 (c) of MSCS Act, 2002.

10) Any other subject, with the permission of Hon. Chairman.

Place: Pune By order of the Board of Directors
Date: 28/05/2024 sd/-
Jagdish Kashyap
Chief Executive Officer

Instructions regarding AGM :

1) If the quorum is not formed within half an hour after the scheduled time for the meeting (i.e.
up to 3.30 pm), the meeting shall stand adjourned & this adjourned meeting shall be held at
3.40 pm. on the same day & venue. The adjourned meeting will not require any separate no-
tice or quorum.

2) Theentire Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24 are displayed on Bank's website namely
www.janatabankpune.com. The abridged version of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts
together with Independent Auditor’s Report is sent to all Members by ordinery post along with
the copyt of Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

3) The copy of the Annual Report (Ahawal) will be made available at branches of the bank from
07/06/2024 during working hours of respective branches.

4) The Notice of this meeting & Annual Report can be seen by Share Holders by scanning the
below given QR Code.

5) Ifany member desires to see documents in connection with the agenda of this Annual General
Meeting, he/she may approach to the Secretarial Department (HO) Bajirao Road, Pune from
10/06/2024 during working hours.

6) If any member desires to have information in connection with any item of agenda, he/she is
requested to address a letter to the Secretarial Department (HO), Pune on or before 13/06/
2024, so that the required information may be made available at the time of Annual General
Meeting.

7) For any change in Name, Address or Nomination or details of account number for credit pur-
pose of dividend, please inform to our Bank's Share Department at Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Pune, S. No.691/A/1A/2A, CTS No. 1896, Near Rao Nursing Home, Pune Satara Road, Bibwewadi,
Pune -411037. If you have not submitted your Branch Name & Account Number for credit
purpose of dividend please submit the same to the Branch through which you have become a
member.

8) If you have not received Share Certificate, the same may be collected from the Branch from
which the share application was submitted.

WU ST 1Yok HHTEROT Hu WS STfSeh HABTEOT FH=T ATfieT TEUSIe (oY ST STiNeh FaEmeru aue
o1 qruETErdi=n QR Code JTgaTA grguITEdEl QR Code faga wEwmEEET QR Code
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Hon. Board of Directors (2022-2027)

From 25th July 2022
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Name

Mr. Ravindra Balwant Hejib
Adv. Mrs. Alaka Vijay Petkar
C.A. Mr. Madhav Ramkrishna Mate
Mr. Prabhakar Trimbak Paranjape

Mr. Makarand Moreshwar Abhyankar

C.A. Mr. Kisan Raghu Khanekar
C.A. Mr. Kiran Vasudeo Gandhi
C.A. Mr. Mandar Sadashiv Lele
Mr. Amit Yashwant Ghaisas

Mr. Mandar Shriram Phatak
Mrs. Padmaja Shridhar Kulkarni

Mr. Shrirang Dattatray Paraspatki
Mr. Milind Madhukar Limaye

Mr. Kanifnath Rohidas Bhagat

Mr. Shrikant Sarjerao Potnis

Mr. Raghuraj Balaprasad Baheti
Mr. Prabhakar Dashrath Kamble
Mr. Jagdish Purushottam Kashyap

Designation

Chairman
Vice Chairperson
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
CEO

Qualification

B.Sc. Chemistry, CAIIB

M. Com, L.L.B., CAIIB, Pandit (Hindi)
B Com., C.A., DISA

B. Com., L.L.B.

B.Sc., CAIIB, P.G.D.F.A.

B. Com., C.A., F.CA.

B. Com, C.A., ICWA

B.Sc., C.A.

B.E. Mechanical DBM University of Wales, UK
B.C.S.

Chemical Engineer, Project Manage-
ment Professional (USA)

Diploma in Electrical Engineering
DME, DBM

Diploma in Electrical Engineering
Diploma in Hotel Management
S.S.C.

S.S.C.

B Com, CAIIB, GDC & A, DISA

Board of Management (2022-2027)
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From 30th November 2022
Designation

Name

Adv. Mrs. Alaka Vijay Petkar
CA Mr. Mandar Sadashiv Lele

Chairman
Internal Member

Mr. Shrirang Dattatraya Paraspatki Internal Member

Dr. Ekanath Balu Khedkar

Adv. Mrs. Madhu Dinesh Hukmani
Mr. Pramod Prabhakar Gosavi

External Member

External Member
External Member

Mr. Jagdish Purushottam Kashyap Non Voting

(Chief Executive Officer)

Internal Member

Qualification

M. Com, L.L.B., CAIIB, Pandit (Hindi)
B.Sc., C.A.

Diploma in Electrical Engineering

M.Com Diploma in Office Methods
(D.0.M.) Diploma in Taxation Law
(DTL) C.A. (SQ) Intermediate

Ph.D. in Business Administration
Specialization in Financial Management
B.Sc., L.L.M.

M.Com, CAIIB, CISA (Certified
Information Systems Auditor)
B.Com, CAIIB, GDC & A, DISA
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- Executive Staff List

With Educational Qualification
Sr No Name Grade Educational Qualification
1 Jagdish Purushottam Kashyap  Chief Executive Officer B Com, CAIIB, GDC & A, DISA
2 Anand Vasant Sohoni Chief General Manager/CFO B Com, CAIIB
3 Yashwant Narayan Dhavalikar  Chief General Manager B Com, CAIIB, GDC&A
4  Dhananjay Anand Sahasrabudhe General Manager/CIO B Com, CAIIB
5 Chandrashekhar Sadanand Sathe General Manager B Com, JAIIB
6 Shridhar Govind Mhaskar General Manager B Com
7  Atul Prabhakar Kshirsagar Deputy General Manager/CCO M Com, GDC&A
8 Jitendra Prabhakar Ravetkar Deputy General Manager/CRO M Com, JAIIB
9 Sachin Shantaram Tamhankar  Deputy General Manager B Com, JAIIB
10 Sandip Govind Ganu Deputy General Manager B Com
11 Mahesh Chandrakant Kale Deputy General Manager M Com, JAIIB, GDC&A
12 Neelesh Shridhar Pandit Deputy General Manager B Com, CAIlIB, DCM
13 Nilesh Madhav Deshpande Deputy General Manager B Com, MCM, CAIIB, CISA
14 Sitakant Kashinath Mendjogi Deputy General Manager B Com, GDC&A, JAIIB
15 Deepak Balkrishna Kelkar Deputy General Manager B Com, CAIIB
16 Vevek Raghunath Shirode Deputy General Manager B Com, LLB, GDC&A
17 Radhakrishna Pandurang Limaye Asst General Manager B Com, JAIIB
18 Avinash Narayan Wavare Asst General Manager B Com, LLB, Grand CWA, CAIIB
19 Bhushan Govind Kulkarni Asst General Manager B Com, LLB, JAIIB
20 Mandar Arun Deshpande Asst General Manager M Com, JAIIB
21 Rajiv Gopalrao Sonune Asst General Manager M Com, JAIIB
22 Ashish Arvind Naware Asst General Manager/CISO B Com, CAIIB, DISA
23 Rajesh Madhukar Kelkar Asst General Manager B Com, JAIIB
24  Sanjay Vijay Gaikwad Asst General Manager M Com, GDC&A, CAIIB
25 Kishor Divakar Deshpande Asst General Manager/CIO B Com, DCA, MCM, CAIIB
26 Kiran Arvind Patole Asst General Manager B Sc, JAIIB
27 Anand Ramesh Patankar Asst General Manager M Com, JAIIB
28 Ajay Siddheshwar Kulkarni Asst General Manager B Com
29 Sanjay Bhaskar Agashe Board Secretary B Com, CAIIB

Statutory Auditor’s

M/s. H.M.A. & Associates

Pune
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22)

2R)

23)

2¥)

2u)

28)

20)
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Iufeerdt gt

9¢ AR 203y TSt AN ITEIRRETET Th 9T
TRV Sk AR T&d, qO1 Jefiet hrfernd wedl TheH
frefit srnfora et B, we frfermed 500 Je31 wheH
o= fafay Aaehren i1 @R FehR HI0ATd
. A et gar Y00 & Afaes AT HEwm
AT T ok ST T 0y, T ThHEH AT Hehed
quf heT.

e AfeT &1 dehean g¥e SAfavE graveiEn erEdr ol
forefit smenfoa et 219, 300 Uam e wfger ) =
A& HATd T8I Higarl.

8¢ et 203y Ush sheheart TR ITEHEY 8 ATREhETS!
B AT fISAmet Arieew e i Jaehiand!
TheH e 3RS el 814, A1 SRIBAME T8
HEsh U UfSm HERY Yid 01, 9id SeETesh
oft. TETHTES SMEd g YT Bd. AT HRIHATT AR by
g HAfUsh A8 AT HEWH Aigaal, ® da,
TTEhichg 33 ST Th TehieTd et

¥ R0y TSt gl fueee afeudia g s
(MSME Sector) IT= AT Teh HeaTall Eidell gidl. Tk
HSEE 20 & 3% IJTSIhA] Foll e, HE
T TYITUISTRITS! A Aehyeh 73f AR
TSN THA AT foR1g SHvaTd STTelt. Te Hesral
ST FaTeTeHeh ATM THIshesaT STATaRUITd IR TSl
37 HETCHd autETdt derean fafay wmamegg fafay
SFHIISHAT JISHT Shefl T8 J ot 2¢ ATeeian 0% T
e g% Teia o faam aredl.

Y HElcHdl quTq sHa|re foed) o Sqe@mr=al Jd4
geft MevEEdt sohd Yoo feadrt fomw 39 Fiem,
3TA AN 9 WA T=F Y&d od AHT, Zero process-
ing charges U TR=Th! T8+ ol JIsHT, MSME
d Machinery sl JISHT 3. JISHT SITER hedl 3ATRd
T StefTae A | AISHMAT TTgehTEl TNl g
fireza 3R, Sehdicl AT TeT FaUER 3w IHHm
& SehedT Td AT TIRET heledl TR,

Heat A=Y Long Term Sub-ordinate Bond(LTSB)
T U] AT %. { R HIEAT TRR R higed
SURefETdt fgreg sohd m=ar feeft Bt a1 Fieer
SeheAT UTeh, TWTHE 9 feafds Il e Jfdere
feetl TR FTeed Fale R =4k Ll

AT T8I AT IehTOTIETG! STTTOT ToRTETHT SeTu] SHAuTHT!



[T 203-0

’ ST TR S TR, U (wfeeee dregee ) @ g€ T e e

fegreg sihea ATieefes awa (Sustainable Profitability and
Growth) a1 ITei e srehet 271 Tt gmerett fagm
q.

3@ A1 fewmfl shelen o8, AT s fafay snfde
s favaate smikEn quefid geiesmm vy
e A TR,

Tehdl HTeAsh Hee (BOD - Board of Directors)

Sohel HTETh W3 03 d 0 AT & I HITGSHTS
fraga ateret TR, SfieTR SfFe 2]¥R Wi e %0 T (R)
AR FHG I g ST HaTeieh Hee3 id 3Te. ST
e wed fouH 4% HaTesh @ faoy U gwer SR
AT T SRR STWE STHUIR 7T 76 Sy IR,
AT Sk AT FICU=R Q¥ % AT hefl 3TT8. Hemersh=al
fafag gerdier srwar=n e fiféaa wrEr g o1,

TR FIEATIF Hees (BOM - Board of Management)

fereg Jhel FehWTIaR awemds Hex (BOM - Board of
Management) & 203 AL 3 ol 3R, 31ifee
TXaTEH, HeTTehtol, ST JehTl, 0T 9 difieh ST, Taavsh
fowaes SrEE AT STe taetRd 9 Anfesd |
TOR |G heft AT, SUH Tee et SaTeish TS
Tg <ard, frerRd sard. < fafay derde syare s
TY BEGT BIq 318 STMT SfeheaT TUITcHeh sTefi<al foehramdnat
e Fi3E S B oTR. el geereEe R g
T HIOTR AT Tfeleh &Teiel STHIETH S<hl 372 @ A1
foeproft foeremm Fug HUEE ared.

3t (Deposits)

Tereg s frmraci=l @ o stacien e arem wE
391G U & AT TegHTIcHS BRI sobd AT TN IR
TTeell R, "egr™ uifeyda Ut oo e
AU HTS! SehTeiiats ReY3d H, AW HTehe, TSI
e errae o/ fafay vaf sucrsy s1ed. wehvt Jquf ST
Arfic Tt AT I Tk GE BId AHE SAIeAT Sohall
TEE SN Tyl e gar S ymnd 39 ai
T ATdTd AT, THOTHY sfehell shiee 3T Stefie ¥.44%
TET 4.04% FAh! TICh TEUS GAR 379 ZE i dreciel!
ST T TATH gl it 3 Srarsfieat s TEvad
hE AT I TH ST TR,

i A R0%Y TS 3fEseT B B QW00 HIL b B,
AR ¥00 HIETAT TG SATACUAT Toeh S HHl HEAEIA

¥
s &

Fh T ¥E0 HILET TRV ITATG hefl MM 1% 3w
AT hefl 3718, TRUT 3 AIEHED &, 3yY Il 916 & HrET
SAHE AR B IPEH 9 3R,

St 39 AL ol MR & TS, ek IdieR
fEafeides ara faamarcrs aidsmge g TR,
izt g9 i shele WA wianeE (D.I.C.G.C.)
2137 TS H = e TRt dehiean SAERAT €. &
g wqear Jdiadt fam e fiesd, et stavas
o foren sTemed BHT SRR ol 3T,
Fohean Sflg A ST, 3 wew fiea o,
S sh @, we fam go wearh uEdt g
TTEUATHIS! Sohel YT HEATHT 9 T RN 3ueTey TR,

Teha MW wigae (Share Capital)

SehedT HAGTYRY YIHTSTATE a1 a9t %, 2.0\ hIdH 1@
ZeieeTell ST, WITHTSSRTHES GeTSHTOl SATsHHhYOI o1G 7 SHuar
G0 TR 31T HTHIETd aTeiuast gk waf-e Teuea
%1 fereg areavaTehs @a higd el 3R,

39/03/3033 3T Fhd TR ¢ HiUed B & ¥RE.%E B
3o BId. I B. 32.0R I 916 8IS d &, 4R0.2¢ HIA
T TSI TR, S TRR % + TR 3 e & 3% W1 2033
T %, 60%. 0§ I BId d 3%/03/303% TS %. 16¢3.03
Il 3dh Tt TR, fafay aqdiges %, we. ] HIdH a1 autd
q1E FTeAett 3R,

HetuaR (C.R.AR.)

SoheT HeFdEl HHeS TeUd HSTRUIEhS Tifeet Id. fges
SR T FGITHR FSTRUTR 81 R 3% 3701 STawr
T, Arfict ol shen HITRUR &1 23.63% 3ah &l
ITEATA AN Sehl ol SHTOT=AT HISTHTGT  Sr@H =
AR G SATEATIH HE, HIARTIR 7T %¥. 0% T
EIGERIRC

&3 (Loans & Advances)

T R0RY TTS! Sohd ot 3fE5eT B %. 4400 whidl 3deh B,
ITEATA aud Seheheldd GUR Y00 Il ol & Tufer
frean gediydt g el steran 31 SRl 3k STeEt shefl ol
TE STk AT 200 % U fereh 3fesest eiar sheiel! 318,
ITEATA AW holedl HordTees dohedl HEl W ged CEd
qTE AT 3R, Sk HSt W g1 Arfied It wu.¢&% Saeh
BT A 7T AN U<, (¥ % TABT HATAT TR, hal SATET
TG HUITETS! AT IHTOTE AT TSI et Sohd FeEHT= T




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (Muli State Scheduied Bank %@
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JTRNT hIATE TR ol ATSHT ST TR TSI daet
Bl AT GRUTH T80T Seh=al hel SHaETaTd SIS FETd
areft aTe STeAT ATIUTE qEETE firesd.

TERATT STEH I T SATETI AT ST SATI0T TATa
(Risk and Reward) Ir=fic@iel @ OTeiet <Td. hdes
SIEm 3118 TEU[ SHaEr U=l el 3 R0 g sehed
I AT Heh 3THI TeU[I ol SAaET hiaHT il
fafay Sredia fFuior &1 @ 3aw #6 fesfaw a
feshaot AT Sk ooy s U Y Shlell 3TTR.
AERIA T HFeHAT TIferd THIONG Holgias] e el
TEheeEle forhgIehtor el 3115, HEETEROIU Hiehe HEY ST
gael AEY TEhd JHIU SEd 3T o1 Sdetded Tafd o
U &t ArHqd (Consortium Finance) 31901 Hediae
ST HTeemTqd SIRE Y HIUaTehs Sehd W foaT o1mR.
ol JLEI3T AT shot JehTUTt STetg Tig T=magul fof sromandt
FoheaT UifTEigER @d 37 9 wdffaR ol 9 e #Hou,
Frerft gEaTdiers aferat == shefl ST, T e HerIehioft
] el HIOATETET ad Iuerey stEciedn fafay
TiFASTET / Tk TSt Zo8 =1 TR el Sl 3 HoigIaes
arferes mTfeet fresfarett s

T TR wifeT

fereh 32/03/203¥ TSH Priority Sector Lending g Adjusted
Net Bank Credit (ANBC) =T ©3.%%% d@d= Micro
Enterprises Lending E-ANBC =T 20.30% o Weaker

Sector Lending 8 ANBC =31 23.150% 3T deh 3TTfeh
¥ 2033-20%Y% = Priority Sector = 3fg¥ quf et 3R,

el @@ Ut (Loan Monitoring)

Sohd TeoieaT Shallar Had <1&1 3901 9 d el Tdd Ica=eTd Hl
TEA & Egi=A1 HIBd Icdd Hewr=l §1d Sciell 378,
WA TR S 3Tacllehd 0 T faedyor
TfoT SrarETETelt gHT STHY SFaER Bd SATed A1 AT urguft
SN B I seheT AR faummarhd el . g qE@
Shefl ST ST HeTgeRLult HIEl 21/ €k, Early Warning
Signals &= fega a9 = giomy Tdie et
o Sl fafgy geeen T wET 5 ¢ w9 AEda
WA TS TRl el I I el @ieAEt fHEEA daw
ST, TS 4] ST &ehiohed $eieh 3116 hel S
A FEIN dbd Yol o AhaTh! HEAUITT ST ST
A AT Shed™ Sehedl TIAT Waaemed 3¥% 3 ¥

g0
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NSRS
e =g (Risk Management)

FohaT e saeaq fawm s wrfier afteen gera feem
T T2, A1 fawmr=an memn shee ek, SArmEe
T amifor Arehe free 3 @ ST fAmtor grom=n st foes
1 fowTaR A HEA Akl SFaHE A dqed
TGUATHTS! SR Shel STl Sehall <o ek STher &1 sfehea
e HewTa fafae seivehtft stean fafay Srsmren smea
w@ad (Independent) 9T gl <l 3Ufeeh hIAATEef=at sehea
e HRIHRT AR T 3771 g el I STl Fareish
1 et Sk SN ST HAM bl ATSagie Jeish
UIH AW Hed HOA awar fohdt g W= Risk
Appetite Statement =1 TemTE FfEdt weft amR. 3.
Foha 9T igad fohdll oI St STel 72T Sohd AT It
Hacied SfETE YAl shefl ATl R sehed U0l STRITE JT=
fopett aftom grEe am=h mifgdht Sdeh I 9 IR e da
37 HTERTH €0 ! AT AT TRdTeh Faud A1 st
Fohl Taidl &ATA TR ST shedT=l SATTeTe feg .
wreArEd fawmr (Compliance)

AT ATeiel! 1T A1 TawmTHThRa sehdiar fafay fasam=an
HRILIR e, 3ifee qeran, fereg e quraft geiar =1 fomamen
SHTHRIS shel STd. AT favmmmTdha gwet fafay famenrt s
Shetel! TRT=eh Sfoheal T STFIRI=ITAT STaTd ohefl SITATd SATMT
T YR AT efaT HLoATER AR AT STefl. TRATIR Tesh
BIE TIR & LT SR Tl foeft 3.

Hohed HRNTdIA fafayd qadr iaHT, JequEr &Ed 9
STITIRAITHR. Sohedl S IUNTHES TH-ae TS hriama!
t[\uf Sl JTd. qurEvi 3HEATAT 313&3 3 ﬁ?ﬂ% ShT
AT THa AT SeeeRicEd e HRE
MRER e fectell TR, ShHed GarT FHreeiEd hewk i
HoATETSt A1 fqamTrEn 399 W wew fogd A

qIfget 99 9 UH 3 ™ s (1T and MIS)

AT TN e 3Te8 SIeheal] SYETHT ITEE TH I.Th
(Management Information System - MIS) 37fes T3<h
O G0 T3 Shel B1d STER Sehea T Jorefiues
IERAF e e 5, fgreg s HiwasmadE (Cyber

Security and Information Technology Examination -

CSITE) favmmrean fidem= urem o a1 arefier fooy @1er




Higd el

AGRTE YV $AE Sfeht o STk STeeTehe Tl
I HEA SUTR TR, T gR IMGehT 1Mk Selg gy
T IUSY HEA dl IV 3R,

AT Sehehs IS TETCAT TTgeh=AT fafay ATfedi=
I 3390 FEd A Fad™ AEEE 9 b g5
forspramandt caft mifedt Iuctey se qUAT HHBS ok
wHTETd faum wia 1. quredTgul mifEdt Sty ST,
FehI=h TTfeet TTOTehTd TRt ST, 7 ATt fafay yer=
foard g for = fawmm Suctsy we foot 3mRa.

fesfies fawm (Digital Banking)

b fesfiea faurmumda sh=a fafay sfcefiraa=n
HIHHTSTR 2501 3ot Sd. ofiF Sie U, smeadivy, ey,
Sie el U, $eTe SIfehTT SeaTet SfCeiTohToea HIEHIq BIvm=
g =0T 3901, qTdHes THEul, @@ 0l d UTEhiA]
TR YT S0 TS HITHISI ARG FATATSIIT hefl T
TR

R TRV IR GAR 0% & 31tk Fagn 3 fesfiea
T W ohel STaTa. festiedt sesma famena dsiaem
= TH 2% AT TR FH AR A WEH HoleA g8
IPE I TEUITE AT,

Fohdl ST Hel 3 00§ TRHE STRTHI 00% & 6008 AT
TUTEETST STfoT FRidrdaETS T STEeieR SRIvTTETE
HIHHS Hd TG o AT ANEE BISH Sehd TN BhIA ITH
TS 3. AR ot JYU BeT ek 7 MISaae SIRTed
=T AN U A ShTaTd e iie Taaradd ool
3Tz,

TATHHE B ST TGAAT ITHE Sohell TaTq Jefiet
SR TTEe & ISed™ AT i Uden g, wEe
SoheaT T dTfdeh €. %0 el U S=d gIvR 3118, fered
SoheaT TISIIIER S SIHehIa STSTHIE HTal Id 37T T
Toraeft, gifdadst desie 7 a1 @did S9d T Id 9
TTesh To g9l UNUATE Hed BId o ShIHhlS 313 G
HUITET TEaTe e 3R,

TR faegiet (Cyber Security)

TSR & &1 90T ST HSHTGUINT 9% 3T ST hivrdat
& T T Tfeerel e, fhee A A
R I SAfers Ufeeren ATgl, a1 aredpier. amfen
BT WIS Bl &1 HATer diehrareeh ST e atal. STt
HIVATE FEAT & 200% HFSR goodTIRH GURd I 31

AT TR deh ToA., YUT (nfoeree Yreges o) @

2%

a1 qififes Irgarat
WT 0332038

G

"’?’rm—"‘

TEUM ¥ GO YIS 3id.

Fohl 1 T TRyl AT TeTHed 37 GETOT hedl ST
b a9 AiMeil, SUHSTREE (EFRM Enterprise Fraud
Risk Management) ieg= a9t shUaTH &A1 shel

AE "qoTgE s 9 v 9w e
(Administration & HR)

T 033 —R0RY HEY Sohd TSy T AT
fIerraTaTd} STl aEqfs el STRREST GIR Shelell BidT T(0T
T STRESATIHT SIS Bl 3718 AThS I FHerea a&
foot .

dondl I Hae g B ST, THYH Wi A1 fowareR
2E b fo9 T gE shelel 3R, 9 2033 @hE
Sohell TR Hah WA & 4322 IAh! @Il df A Q0¥
E 4303 Rl Tfeefl. SAEEhIAR SFerid Fererd!, TFaR
AEA WA 73 fIfIer IuTe STacien wEA Uty HIEH
=T T ST9 Shell ST TR,

FeheAl T iy Trieeme fafag SR afteRter shat
w&wﬁaﬁﬁﬁ Wwﬁw?ﬁm@ww
feoam= ufvteor af oel S, THRU L%¥R IAGN HAHHT
gfireaT Sdet, @ figres shean Tl Tgw fohar sehea
vifereimefiat sea seandl fafay foweier o @q wEda
TH ¢¥ TR0 A, @ SR T W e
8 A 31T HTSC SHTTeEier BT 37Tl e i shidehiet
AT T AU A foam e Iq9 UTesharan
M AT IS TS W AT AT

AT AN Tgah Hod HAHHT b d & ABT WA GHA
Seca stk faamsht Taul suaTErd! TuR a8
v SfadTEn fehm s SR guard ST

I s CAB - College of Agricultural Banking, NIBM,
VAMNICOM, NAFCUB, TAFCUB, MUCB, ot fsreT s
AR 3l SRl HegineeEi sk TR 2930
Taeh YRTAUTETE wed B,

Sohd el AaehT TV SqedTHaR T SAATS ==l e
et ST, @ T T favi g o1 7 Midau
TG AT IS, ITATE TIHTeh FEUL AT TN Sohodl hHehTSITHE
TEATeH FURUTEE olcHeh JURON Seielt fgm Ad.
oo o9 v e el favmTdier afts erfeeerl i
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= foamer SameaT SuamaTdt TP et Bid € oTe st
TIH ST Tl 3R,

3% W, R03Y IS THU ¢ 3 3% Jae fafqy yerren
WIH’H'IE‘EFW (CISA, DISA, CA, ICWA, MCM, CAIIB,
AML, Diploma Courses) €Ul U 3T&d.

Sohd T 0]y TR M g 9RE2 TAR i@l o
TRaTE 1 STaRia TR %l FIREE HW A ST ITIE
ferea e feren aam feet 9.

T[aaueh /et fawm (Treasury & Invesments)
SohdT Taaveh fauTT 81 3t 9 ol amefe guan wgvaTEn 9
Iucrey fdfi= 9ate ST SATET T HEal. Shdl TR
TAAUEh & ¥2R0.%% hHII Fahl TGl I ol THUT FTC
ST 34.08% 3ash! ITR.

Arfid aufa qand, T8 auid qaveh faumTH 3ucesy
FIEATET AR & S0 SR TR Temii=n 3T
3TETS Y Sopea1 T &Fd e #ad hedre fegd .
ITEATE T FRISHYEH ATIT TIEhIcsT= forshgiehtor e
TSR HITAT TGEHE ALV S hefl 3717, BT
= Risk Mitigation, Risk Optimisation and Risk Man-
agement %&4 T S 9 PVBP - Price Value of a
Basis Point A& GHRUM sh{vaTd I3 TH STt 3712, Tgarel
uTd soh geRI fIMTTT=a ATEIMTT THU %, 300 WHIT Ik
3oa firasfoet o1mR.

ITEATA TN Sohl aaU[eh fawTT=ICEd automation efet
FTYA TS T SGULT hoT= guerd o FcAgfeh qorh
Tttt sehean Hisfied faedimsft seaet 318,

ferewr fafma sragr (Foreign Exchange)

Sonehs Taw fafmr sagrETet AD 11 Category = ShRmEaedt
ARE 3T 1 TET A Fageh @I HTheh e
foreeft = 3uctey wE food 9. 3tgaTet awia fawmmaTsa
%.2.83 I gaoT hE fogElht 9o, hed IR Sd
SIAER el TR,

3ol Swet s (ALCO)

TR TSHISHET G ¥ b e Icqanfige
AT OISl TR 3Teeh] HUS! ATt =Teid. AT HUS
e g wd faurTe favmmge swara. faadt feres s
FafaeTedT GUROTET ST HEA STceh! iU HIHBAT
TRYuidT STOIvET=T S el ST 3718,

3Teoh! HIHE TG B UTehe sk e aee 315 a1

gR
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fufemey ahentfiar gemidi 8w g demtia fafay
e FEiCEd ket A ST b SATERTE g
Tomm Sttt J1d 9 et o S AT USRI SATERA
3 12 fepaedial faeduur I avaes s&d A1, TeTels
Tges TUHL I queiiel 9 RereEt aigen Smar.

Ao A feordmes sonel) fafereidt el 318, s e
UTEehiHT e AITUIAR foHTEmRe 9 Heat @ HeEft 311 i
ITehel T ShIXAT AT HIE! SR I TR HEhr!
AT TSeied T e, ATfeieh STdTdier Tegsiiet Ten
9 TR WIAGR AT a1 srefie afeer fasawo
ST, 373 URfEdia ST el geat o73ft ge geeas skt
feft SucTsy wEa Qv ermar quTEvaTETEt fafRdid v
e @ fourdie e ot TeTersh Tees TUHER e hefl .
faferdtt Tom o wed ol faferdidt wifeem & stfoem
I ITEeATe oY Ted @ ToRIvw™ T9g sl I8

T fawTm 9 TAde saaeemaE (Recovery and
NPA Management)

HIVICATE! HoheaT hIHhISTd agel 9T 71 afaemr wriam
Rt <heft s fora wfshan Sierg sgrelt wev fafay waweR
ATIHR M heled AT

HETCTh HEe TeNG@ el UUTT S et Hb =i SATfor Tty feg)
Tff=f Tads T Shefl 3R, ST HIAEHiHa T
WA St W= SATeTn A1 AfHeged Saa S,
T SR CTHETAT Sehedl HaTeieh Hges AT I T sTefi=n
TR STTETAT B3 ehalTehl agefaTd! et taett Sd.

. deet WoRR, fogl, it e e 2y waTfieR
THUHHTE 3 2003 AT HAT [l Add agelt AfURH
(T TTRER) TRV ATIFR TG helel 3TTad. AT AT
o 3TgATSl INTd TATST HAUT M 4k WAL
AT Tocle fiesehdier @ 31 ehidiel WicdTal disl Ficad
3T, 1 WA STl agel gid 378,

Al e UE T BT €.43% Bl @ J¢ T B
R.40% BIdT, ML 52 IS 8Tl auid sehell UTH o 9
T BT STIHH 4.33% I R.64% Ikl Tfgal 318, THU
T 9 5 3. Sehal Tifegeld halsl 1 A o8] &
43.84% AT BIal, TelEe @ feushl =2 g dl
AT ¥R.&¢% 3okl Ulgan 3R, Geicd ¥t e Higen
JHTUTER JUROT B df {gee sohen s Iga om
foama arear.
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&

’ AT TEHRI ek 1., GUT (ufeeme dreges &) @ @%;Qm_mw

T TG i HETCh S HGH, Sepdl Hel U
aTfor ST TatEdte agett Aty AT e e shetel S1ed
3 a1 fomft fafra g wHud wmie.

ST TSI WA ST AR HRaTsges ggeitd e
BIA ST 1 sk ST7aT ifem evera 3118 1T 41 awtd =
Tt A slohea TAYTT Hesl U HISH 92 BIse T3t 3179 3718

Tge o1tk sgeft (Recovery in Write off Accounts)
Fohd TS AT ageiETel T faummeh T Sheft ega
IYNETHFEATIh gt AR farerm =1 fawmm=! shmeh
UTEd 3TTed. A1 faummmes TE 9 Tge 3176 agei= hrHhN
el ST, STEATA I Sohd TS 3% Igett Tt 5. 219,20
I 3aeh! gl hetett IR € Ffddw sgeha smfid e,
el FYSAET bl TRIME Wal TgHF 318, I1< JHI
TR WIAmed WA %.3¢.%% DIIHl Glae et hefl
AR, e 3k agefandl a1 avfediel et g& daoiel 38T
T ! Iget gisd 3T fau aredl.

3= =gaar™ (Cross Selling & Other Business)

Siehchs TAUHEIUE, HISIUAUA A1 Siisiediste wa e
fafay =g we, T HUAEN HARS TIEH dohd
Haciell TR, I SR FdhH AN el fafad et
eI §h HEATT TR

fam 9 T=gaa % A AU} FIHET Sk ATfiA It
%.9.82% I 3qh 39 (HBI THI eI quid sohd
%.9.¢¢ I 3a% I0d U 3R,

3T T WIS TSI AT od Heha, fumt
A ol AT ATHE HTHHTS bl TR,

w@t gdteror et (Audit Inspection)

rEn wiegur favm &1 sk wWaten g¥n stfae Tewmen
foram 18, sehean oraT Wt faummer 3tifse S g
g e 0T T qRERiRal TRV i@l wat favmT=n T
B I G fowges M Tgard 9 3itee
U AT Hal.

SehTAT HIHHTATT TREHIAT HETET AT FIFRATA ATTee
HUS T TR FeAY, IUTEAN IV Y&A HrEH
arferesdt an wftrdi=r wew . Stifse wiudt et S

dopney fafay smamyy onfor fafay fawmmygg 93 yewr=

g3

3ifee RIS hal ATd. e e dehea fEIIaR %aws
oeh o S siffee @ T 31ifee 7 sehean HashMThd hal
ST, 37 | 2Aifee @ ¢! Tr@aierehiehgd (EiT) shel ST

fafea gadta oTeara ITH &, feoiean Jed =i a1 gisd
IS} Sifee Felor e sohd wrffaa .

Arfie aTfieh FEETaRe A9 SAAH 9 fges seheAn
HRIGTER Skl |9 2033-20%% o e Tr@Taia 3.
TIUHT 3 IEIRUC A holdl T A AgATACE A
FohE TH T TR, @ qadr e wemada wE
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Dear Share Holders,

Financial Year 2023-24 is the 75th year of our Bank, which
also marks the “ Diamond Jubilee Year” of Janata Sahakari
Bank Ltd.,Pune .

It gives me immense pleasure to place before you the
highlights of your Bank’s performance during F.Y.2023-
24. Details of achievement and initiatives taken by your
Bank are provided in Annual Report for F.Y.2023-24. The
Bank’s progress during Annual Year under review can be
narrated at a glance as below :-

Particulars 31.03.2024Rs.Crs | 31.03.2023Rs.Crs
Total Deposits 9,625.86 9,166.42
Total Advances 5,664.30 5,120.46
Business Mix 15,290.16 14,286.88
Operating Profit 135.21 145.42
Net Profit after Tax 49.09 8.13
CRAR % 14.27 % 13.72 %
Tier 1 Capital 527.18 496.16
Business Per Employee 13.04 11.80
Net Worth 493,72 460.99
Gross NPA % 533% 6.52 %
Net NPA % 2.65% 2.80 %

With the inspiration (from Rashtriya Swayamsevak Sangh)
and from the ideation of Shradeya Shri. Moropantji
Pingale, our bank was established in the year 1949, on
18th October, on the auspicious day of “Vijaya Dashami”
. Being the beginning of this “ Diamond Jubilee Year” the
bank celebrated its inaugural program on 18th October
2023 at Balgandharva Rang Mandir, Pune with warmth
and special presence of Hon. Shri. Devendraji Fadnavis,
Deputy Chief Minister of Maharashtra, Hon. Shri.
Chandrakantdada Patil, Minister of Higher and Technical
Education of Maharashtra and venerable Shri. Bhushan
Swamiji of Sajjangad Fort. Overall, more than 2000
attendees and well-wishers witnessed the inaugural
function. Many dignitaries from the society conveyed their
felicitations for the program to the Bank. Being the “
Diamond Jubilee Year” the Bank resolved to conduct
various programs on social well-being. Accordingly, the
Bank conducted a directive seminar on the co-operative
banking sector, Meets of Women Borrowers for their
empowerment and MSME Customers, Blood Donation
Camps and Customer Meets at the various branches. |
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am delighted to mention that the bank is very keen on
continuing the conduction of such participative programs
till the concluding ceremony of this “ Diamond Jubilee
Year”i.e. up to 18.10.2024.

It is necessary to take a review of bank’s financial
performance during it's “ Diamond Jubilee Year”. It gives
me a great pleasure to advise you that like previous
financial year, the Bank concluded its statutory audit and
declared the audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss A/
¢ Statement for the F.Y.2023-24 on 15.04.2024.

While considering and referring to the review of our bank’s
financial developments, it will be pertinent to take a glance
on overall “ World Economic Developments” and events
that have taken place globally.

Global Economy

The global economic growth has moderated amidst the
prolonged Russia-Ukraine War and recent Hamas Israel
War. USA, China, Germany and Japan which are the
largest economies in the world, are showing comparative
slow economic growth. Overall world is leading towards
recession and inflation has remained at the high always.

Indian Economy

However, Indian Economy has remained resilient with
robust growth in many sectors like agriculture, service
sector, merchandise exports. Indian Economy has been
regarded as the fastest growing economy in the world
and presently ranked 5th in the world.

India’s GDP in F.Y.2024 will grow @ 7.50% as per IMF
Forecast. Services sector reached a new heights of 14%
annual growth as at end of December 2023. As at the end
of 31.01.2024, Indian Forex Reserves increased by 8%.

The success of launch of “Candrayaan”, The “Narishakti
Vandan Adhiniyam 2023, The G-20 Summit, relocation of
parliament to new building and a divine inauguration of
“Ram Temple” at the homeland of our deity “Rama” in
Ayodhya, are the worth mentioning events which have
constructive impact on the stability and financial
capabilities of our country. During the year under review,
India has become “the most populous country” in the world.
Itis assumed and expected that the change in population
will have consequences and impact on economical, social
and environmental related policies of the country.

With an intent of “Samarth Viksit Bharat 2047”, Central
Govt. on the equation of “Sabka Sath, Sabka Vikas, Sabka
Prayas, Sabka Vishwas” has declared an annual financial
budget in the month of February 2024, which gives
substantial importance for women in weaker sections,
Youth of India , Agriculturists and export entrepreneurs.
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Currently, India ranks the 5th biggest economy in the global
ranking and is growing at a faster pace to move towards
3rd rank. The increase in GDP by 8.4% during the FY
2023-24, shows an appreciative move toward achievement
“Strongest economy” in the Globe.

Reserve Bank of India

Reserve Bank of India has celebrated the 90th year of it's
establishment in the year 2024. Amongst the central banks
of developing countries, the integrity, credibility of RBI is
incomparable and commendable. Many countries all over
the globe have shown their fascinations and readiness
for involving in transactions of Indian Currency. As a result,
India is high on FOREX savings and is moving forward to
internationalization of Indian currency and making Indian
Rupee Currency stronger globally.

Reserve Bank’s Governor Hon. Shri Shaktikantji Das has
attained “A+"rank as per “Global Finance Central Banker's
Report Card 2023". This achievement and conduct is
commendable.

First time in the history of banking, RBI had organized a
conference on “Co-operative Banking” in Mumbai in the
month of August 2023. The conference was attended by
Hon. Governor & Hon. Dy. Governor. The panel
discussions during the conference lead to elucidating RBI's
expectations from the cooperative sector and it's
significance in rural developments. The conference lead
to create a positive view of RBI towards cooperative sector
banks and strengthening the Urban Co-operative Banks
overall.

Urban Cooperative Banks

The FY 2023-24 marks as the “Year of various come-
abouts” in Urban Co-operative banking. A steady decline
has been observed in terms on “NPA” . Qualitative
improvements have taken place in the working patterns
of the banks.

On 12th October, 2023, a panel discussion had been
organized by NAFCUB (National Federation of Urban Co-
operative Banks and Credit Societies Ltd.) at New Delhi,
under valuable guidance of Hon. Shri. Amitbhai Shah,
Minister of Home Affairs and Co-operation of India. The
said session was witnessed by Chairmen and other
executives of Urban Co-operative Banks from all over
India. 54 various development initiatives were declared
which are beneficial for the cooperative sector. Along with
that, the need of “Umbrella Organization” and development
of cooperative sector through this organization had been
elucidated and discussed thoroughly.

With the constant efforts and concerted follow-up by the
Ministry of Co-operation with RBI have been received positive
impacts and response from RBI in terms of the increased limits
of housing loans, OTS Scheme, increased limits of gold-loans,
revised guidelines for priority sector lending, automatic route
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for opening new branches and revised rules for granting a
status of “scheduled bank”, Technical Write Off etc.

Your Bank

During the year under report, your banks has attempted
to succeed on each and every front.

Your bank’s efforts in various areas of Banking were
acknowledged and awards and recognitions were received
during the year.

1. Awards -

During the FY 2023-24 the bank was awarded two
prestigious awards as “Best KYC Initiative” and “Best
Reporting/MIS Initiatives”, declared by Banking
Frontier, a national level periodical magazine. Also,
the bank has achieved an award as “Best Turn
Around Bank” declared by Banco (Blue Ribbon).

2. Atal Pension Scheme —

The bank was awarded an award of Excellence
Leadership under the name “Leadership Pinnacle”
declared by Pension Fund Regulatory and
Development Authority” PFRDA, for opening
maximum number of accounts under “Atal Pension
Scheme”.

3. Important Business Milestone —

The bank has shown an incredible growth in it's
business during the year under report. Amidst stiff
market competition, Your bank crossed an important
milestone of Rs.15,000 crores of business and the
bank’s total business has increased by more than
Rs.1003 crores during the F.Y.2023-24.

4. NPA, Recovery after 15 long years (Rs.45 Crores) —

In the year 2021, the bank had purchased an
immovable property as an NBA (Non Banking Asset).
The claim in the court of law was pending against
the debtor since last 15 long years. The bank handled
the various risk factors related to this property, and
was successful to sale off the said property for Rs.45
Crores, which ultimately can be described as a “lion’s
share” to reduce its NBA. This achievement of the
bank is highly commendable and inspirational.

5. Technical Write Off (Rs.67.81 crores) —

RBI had issued a circular on “Compromise
Settlement and Technical Write-offs” dated 8th
June,2023. As per the circular, banks were directed
to frame a comprehensive policy on the said subject.
Accordingly, the Board approved policy was brought
under purview and the bank was able to write off Rs.
67.81 cr (total 114 accounts) during the F.Y. 2023-
24,

6. Recovery in Write Off Accounts (Rs.18.26 Crores) —
Concerted Efforts were made for recovery from Write
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off accounts and accordingly, during the year the
bank could recover Rs.17.20 crores and Rs.1.06
Crores from write off Accounts & investments. The
bank has set a positive target for the year 2024-25.

Cross Selling Business Income —

During the FY 2023-24, the bank was able to gain
15% more commission than previous year by running
various campaigns for it's products along with third
party products as Insurance, Mutual Funds etc.

Various Initiatives taken by Bank during
“Diamond Jubilee Year”

Panel Discussions about developments in Co-
operative Sector (18.11.2023) —

The bank had organized a panel discussion, lead by
the banking experts, for discussing about the
developments in urban co-operative banking sector.
150 dignitaries from 37 different banks all over
Maharashtra, took active participation in the said
session. The session was concluded by Hon. Board
Member of RBI, Shri. Satishiji Marathe. Shri. Marathe
expressed his sincere views on recent developments
in co-operative banking and advised that Urban Co-
operative Banks should be ready to face the stiff
competition from Nationalized, Private as well as from
Small Finance Banks and Fintech Companies. He
also advised to keep a positive approach to look
forward the problems in the co-operative banking
sector. He emphasized that co-operative bankers to
acquire IT skills and bring more transparency also
to make Cyber Security as strong as possible to face
the incoming challenges.

Customer Meet at our Pen Branch Dist. Raigad
on 18.12.2023 -

On 18th December, 2023, the bank had organized a
customer meet at it's Pen branch for small and kutir
udyog entrepreneurs, to make them aware about
various loan schemes of the bank. The function was
presided over by Sou. Ashwinitai Gadgil of Ahilya
Mahila Mandal, Pen. Approximately, 100 attendees
were present for the said session and showed their
faith in your bank. A great response was received
for Health Camp also where Blood Pressure, Oxygen
Saturation and Heart Rate, Eye Check, Body Fat etc
tests were conducted.

Customer Meet at Latur on 18.01.2024 —

On 18th January 2024 the bank had organized a
formal meet for it's customers at Latur with the
valuable presence of Padmabhushan Dr. Shri.
Ashokrao Kukde (Kaka Kukde) and famous
businessman Shri. Hukumsheth Kalantri. It was
attended by around 600 customers, members and
well-wishers of the three branches viz. Latur,
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Ambajogai and Udgir Branches who praised the bank
and showed their affection and respect for the Bank.

Blood Donation Camp at Pune Satara Road
Premises on 18.02.2024 —

We are part of the society and we posses an ultimate
responsibility towards our society. Considering this,
your bank had organized a blood donation camp. The
staff and customer who have done blood donation
for more than 100 times were felicitated who narrated
importance of Blood Donation. More than 400 blood
donners participated in the camp and the bank was
able to collect total 275 blood bottles in the Diamond
Jubilee Year.

Women Empowerment Programme on 03.03.2024 —

Even though in the rush time of the March ending,
the bank delivered an informative session to the
women staff. It included the subjects of day to day
need like stress management. More than 300 women
staff attended and participated in the session.

Customer Meet and Blood Donation Camp at
Ahmednagar on 18.04.2024 —

On 18th April, 2024, Ahmednagar Branch organized
a guidance lecture to senior citizens on “Will” and
blood donation camp for the youth in the presence
of Mr. Nanasaheb Jadhav, Hon. Prant Sangha
Chalak — Western Maharashtra, R.S.S.

MSME Meet at Pimpri Chinchwad on 04.05.2024 -

On May 4, 2024, Pimpri Chinchwad branch had
organized a participative session for MSME Sector.
More than 115 MSME Entrepreneurs attended the
session. The meet started with small documentary
film containing 75 years of Banking Journey of Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune since inception of the Bank
i.e. from the year 1949. Then a power point
presentation of MSME Machinery Term Loan, a new
loan scheme designed to suit the needs of MSME
Sector was presented before the entrepreneurs.

The meet was presided over by CA Shri Maheshwar
Marathe, MSME Advisor along with Mr Vinodji
Bansal, CEO of M/s Jayashree Polymers Pvt Ltd,
Mr. C.V.Patil, Divisional Manager, Bajaj Auto Ltd. and
Mr. Ram Murthy , Chairman, Laghu Udyog Bharati.
An interactive session cleared the doubts about the
MSME Machinery Scheme and participants
appreciated the Bank’s initiative to make the MSME
Sector strong. The scheme of MSME Machinery term
loan was elucidated to the customers. The session
succeeded with participation from the customers and
their amicable approach.

We believe and assure that such series of

programmes will be conducted successfully during
the Diamond Jubilee Year i.e. upto 18.10.2024.
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16. In the Diamond Jubilee Year, for the expansion of
bank’s business and exploring the future
opportunities, the bank has declared a 400 days
special term deposit scheme, Amrut Yog and Amrut
Sanchay deposit scheme. Overwhelming response
for Four wheeler loan with zero processing fees has
been received by the Bank. The Bank has started
financing two wheeler and four wheeler electric
vehicles. MSME & Machinery loan scheme at
concessional rate have been launched by the Bank
in May 2024. The bank is getting a positive response
for these schemes. Similarly the Bank has launched
Roof Top Solar Project Scheme which is eco friendly.
The bank staff and executives are striving very hard
to make these schemes reachable to the ultimate
beneficiaries of the loan scheme and make them
successful at all levels.

LTSB — Long Term Subordinated Bonds (Rs.92
crores) —

In the month of February, 2024, RBI gave a nod to
raise Tier Il capital by issuing Long Term Sub-
ordinate Bond (LTSB) of Rs. 92 cr. The bank received
a positive response from the customers, members
and well-wishers. | express my sincere gratitude to
the respected investors and well wishers of our Bank
for their overwhelming response and the staff who
mobilized these Bonds.

17.

Bank has achieved sustainable profitability and
financial growth by following RBI guidelines and
directions in true spirit.

During the year under report, the highlights from the
bank’s yearly review have been mentioned
hereinabove. The details of performance in various
financial and professional front is placed before you
as under:

BOD - Board of Directors

The current Board of Director is elected for the period of 5
years, i.e from 2022 to 2027. As per Section 10A (2) of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Board of Directors
are complying with the provisions of eligibility criteria set
under the said Act. As per the prescribed section and
provisions framed thereunder, minimum 51% of the total
number of members in the Board shall consist of persons
having special knowledge or practical experience in
banking. Our bank’s Board has complied the said provision
by consisting 94% of the members as specified in the
provisions. Bank is benefiting from the vast experience
and knowledge of the board members in various fields.

BOM - Board of Management

As per RBI norms the Board of Management has been
elected in the year 2022. Matters related to Loans,

¢
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recovery, Data Center, Investment, Information
Technology are presented before Board of Management
for their recommendation and guidance. BOM make
observations and recommend these matters and proposals
to the BOD. The bank is benefitting from the practical and
hands-on experience of the BOM for the Bank’s growth. |
am proud to mention here that BOM members posses a
huge experience in the field of finance, banking and
technology.

Deposits (Rs.9625.86 crores)

By adhering the rules and regulations set by the RBI, the
bank has successfully maintained it's deposit mobilization
up to the mark even in the challenging times. In the current
scenario, there are multiple options available to the
customer to park their investments / funds in Mutual Funds,
Share Markets, RBI Retail Direct, various companies
offering attractive interest rates etc. During previous year,
there were constant hikes in the interest rates. Amidst
increased competition, the bank increased it's rates on
investments and effectively, the cost of deposits of the
bank increased from 4.55% to 5.05%. Even though, the
cost of deposit was increased by approximately 0.5%, the
bank was successful to control the same.

In F.Y.2023-24, the Bank’s Deposits grew by 5.01% to
Rs.9625.86 crores. CASA Deposits grew by 13.35% to
Rs.2928.18 Crores. CASA Ratio of your Bank is 30.42%.
As of 31.03.2024, Current Account Deposits grew by
37.48% while Saving Bank Deposits grew by 7.18%.

Bank was able to achieve such deposit mobilization owing
to the support and trustworthiness of it's members,
customers and well-wishers.

Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corpora-
tion (DICGC)

As per the current directives, deposit insurance cover up
to Rs. 5 lacs is made available to the depositors of Co-
operative sector banks. The bank is very keen on
depositing the premium on a regular basis to DICGC.
Respective receipts are available to the customers to view
at the head offices and all branches of the bank.

Share capital

At the end of the financial year 2023-24, the Tier | capital
of the bank increased by Rs. 2.07 crores. The bank has
opted a policy, not to increase it's capital aggressively as
decided earlier. The bank ultimately, has concentrated to
increase it’s free reserves instead.

At the end of 31.03.2024 , Tier | capital of the bank was
Rs.527.18 crores recording a growth of Rs.31.02 crores
over the last financial year. Bank’s Tier | and Tier Il Capital
at the end of 31.03.2024 is Rs.783.03 crores showing an
increase by Rs. 78.97 crores during the year.
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CRAR (14.27%)

CRAR is regarded as the parameter for knowing the
intrinsic strength of the bank. As per revised guidelines of
RBI, it is mandatory to maintain CRAR of 12 %. The Bank’s
previous year's CRAR was 13.72%. Due to increase in
credit portfolio and management of risk weighted asset
the current CRAR is 14.27%, which is well above the RBI
norms.

Loans and Advances (Rs.5,664.30 Crores)

Your Bank’s advances grew by 10.62% to Rs.5,664.30
crores compared to the growth of 7.20% in F.Y.2022-23.
There was a growth in overall in all the segments and
sector.

The target for credit business for the year under report,
was set as Rs. 5500 crores. During the year, loan accounts
amounting to Rs.400 crores were closed before due dates.
Few loan accounts were closed due to takeover by other
banks. In spite of the said unfavorable circumstances, the
bank could achieve more than 100% of it's budgeted
targets for the year.

As aresult, the C/D ratio of the bank has rose. The pervious
year’s C/D ratio was 55.86% and the same was recorded
at 58.84% as on 31.03.2024.For credit mobilization, and
to gather the needs of the customers, the bank declared
various initiatives by providing comparable interest rates.
As a consequence, the bank has observed a compatible
growth in credits.

While managing the risks in the business, it is a necessity
to observe a direct linkage between risk and rewards. Risk
assessment is crucial factor while advancing the loans.
While being attentive on the risk factor, it is important to
carry out the business efficiently. And hence, the bank is
observant on it’s policies and have set norms for
successful credit mobilization and it's sustainability.

The bank has decentralized the risk by balancing the
advancement of the loans to different sectors. The bank
has set critical norms of giving credit to the sectors involved
in high risk. Generally, the bank is giving emphasis for
consortium finance or multiple banking to mitigate the risk.
For quicker decisions regarding loan advancement, the
terms and conditions as per bank’s loan policy are put
before and briefly discussed with the customer and their
concerned C.A. With the help of various software/risk
management tools, the bank obtains due diligence of the
customer.

Appointment of Chief Risk Officer (CR) and his opinion to
loan proposal improved the asset quality of the Bank.

Priority Sector Lending (72.99%) —

As on 31.03.2024, Priority Sector Lending was at (72.99%)
Micro Enterprises at (10.37%) and Weaker Sector Lending
at (12.70%) of the ANBC. Your Bank has achieved target
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Credit Monitoring Department

Monitoring of the credits and it's productiveness is playing
a pivotal role in credit management. Bank’s monitoring
department is responsible for supervision of loan accounts,
analyzing the same and observing it's linkage with the
overall business of the bank. As a result of keen
observations on day-to-day activities in the loan accounts,
the department identifies the error/dangers and early
warning signals on a specific account and thus preventing
the slippage on any specific loan account to NPA. The
department with the usage of various tools, controls and
monitors accounts beyond Rs. 1 crore on a daily basis.
The stock audits are conducted to asses and identify the
errors and thus controlling the overdue accounts. With
well suited and well managed monitoring by the
department, the bank’s NPA account count has been
reduced by 34% during the year.

Risk Management Department

Risk Management is the heart of Banking. amidst all
complexities and advancements of finance, We should
not forget the timeless wisdom of basic principle of banking
such s diversification of risks, and prudent liquidity
management. Concentration, whether it be in advances
or in funding sources, is something that we should be
mindful of.

As compared to the previous year, the Risk Management
department of the bank is observing a steady growth in
it's operations. The department is responsible for
assessing credit risks, operational risks and market risks
and other incidental risks thereto. The department is
observant and attempts to have a right balance in the
business growth and risks associated with it. The Chief
Risk Officer, on individual and independent basis,
addresses and recommends directly to the Board of
Directors of the bank on various loan proposals and plans.
He also, at a specified intervals, addresses the risk
evaluations to the Board of Directors.

During this year, while deciding about the risk taking
capacity of the bank, it has formulated the “Risk appetite
Statement” and each and every aspect of the P & L has
been observed in terms of calculating the risk taking
capacity. For e.g. The department observes that how much
risk a bank can digest if the capital is reduced by certain
percentage or what will be the impact on the overall
performance of the bank if certain norms have not been
followed. The informative studies are conducted by the
department and regulations and policies are framed
accordingly. As a result, the bank has observed qualitative
improvement in all fields. Appointment of Chief Risk Officer
(CRO) and taking his opinion to each and every proposal
has improved the asset quality of the Bank.
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Compliance Department

As per directions of RBI, your bank has appointed Chief
Compliance Officer (CCO) and established it's compliance
department for compliances, rectifications under statutory
audits and observing various regulatory norms. The
department is responsible to make the executives of the
bank acquaint with the latest amendments, circulars and
directives issued by RBI and Govt. of India and to comply
with the same. For speeding up the compliance process,
the department formulates the “Task Force” and ensures
the compliance accurately and timely.

While complying with the applicable provisions, and
conducting follow ups, a consensus between two
departments is being obtained. The Chief Compliance
Officer is also responsible and entrusted for Liasoning with
RBI officials. The department plays a vital role to imbibe
compliance culture in the bank.

Information Technology and MIS

During the year under report, the bank has adopted and
decided upon more competent policies with respect to MIS
(Management Information System — MIS) as anticipated
by RBI. Accordingly, necessary updation were adopted in
the software and computer systems of the bank. Significant
focus was given to adhere to the instruction and guidance
issued by RBI's CSITE (Cyber Security and Information
Technology Examination — CSITE) department.

Soon, the bank will launch an advanced net banking
application to it's customers. The services will be more
faster and easier and customer friendly with launch of the
said application. MIS Department is responsible for proper
analysis of available customer database of the bank and
using it for a strong development and expansion of bank’s
business. The department is responsible to ensure that
qualitative information is generated and accurate data shalll
be feed in the computer system. The department generates
various reports and observes triggers and check — points
for timely evaluation of flaws.

Digital Banking (80%)

Out of total transactions of the Bank, more than 80%
transactions are done through Digital Banking
Channels. Bank’'s Digital Banking department is
responsible for having control on working of various
applications of bank. The department is responsible for
proper implementation for controlling transactions
undertaken on bank’s applications such as BHIM JetPay,
IMPS, ATM, Jet Bill Pay, Internet Banking etc, to oversee
those transactions and provide prompt services to it's
customers.

More than 80% of the bank’s transaction are done through
the digital banking channels. It's notable and
commendable to mention that the rate of technical
rejections in the digital transactions is not even 1%.

R0
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Bank’s Data center is equipped and well-versed with the
methodologies certified by ISO 9001 and 27001 for quality
and security. Data Center has been shifted to bank’s own
premises at Pune Satara Road, thus saving the substantial
amount of rent and providing a fresh ambiance for staff
working therein.

Considering the constant changes and updation in
technology, it is decided to outsource bank’'s DR Site,
situated at Indapur. Ultimately, on an average, the bank is
in a position to save approximately Rs. 40 lacs on an yearly
basis on account of this outsourcing.

As directed by RBI, an outsourced activity, that does not
compromise with the quality, security and which reduces
bank’s cost by substantially increased savings, can be
considered for outsourcing.

Cyber Security

In present scenario, Cyber security is a major concern all
over the globe and no field is untouched with the concerns
arising out of cyber security. Cyber frauds are affecting
the financial sectors extensively and raising concerns over
integrity.

The bank has undertaken various developments in it's
Security Operation Center (SOC) by employing “Dark Web
Monitoring” (EFRM Enterprise Fraud Risk Management)
solutions to ensure enhanced security in conduct of
customer transactions.

Human Resource Development

Manpower management is the ultimate responsibility of
the Administration Department of the bank. During the year
under report, a special focus and attention has been drawn
by the department for optimum utilization of available
human resources by framing a detailed action plan. The
department is always a well-observant to conduct it's
activities with the framed plan of action.

The bank is taking an utmost efforts for it's “succession
planning”. Total staff count as on 31.03.2023 was 1211
and 1173 as on 31.03.2024. The bank by recruiting new
employees through direct recruitments and internal
promotions, utilizes human resources efficiently and
optimally.

It will not be out of place to mention here than Business
Per Employee of the Bank for the F.Y.2023-24 is at
Rs.13.04 crores as against Rs.11.80 crores last year.

Considering the different areas of operations, various
training programs were conducted during the year through
online, offline modes and class room trainings. Under
category class-room (In-house training) training conducted
at the Market Yard training center of the bank. Training
was imparted to total 1142 staff with total 54 training
programs. 84 Online trainings on the subject of “RBI
Circulars”, “Bank’s policies” were imparted. Trainings on
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the subject of “Customer Complaints”, “Effective
communication” were imparted to the staff working at
various branches to enhance their scope of effective
working and to make them well-versed for solving
customer grievances efficiently up to their satisfaction.

Every employee of the bank was able to receive minimum
5-6 trainings during the year, which in turn lead them to
acquaint with ever changing bank’s policies, RBI Circulars
and to cope up with today’s competitive world and to do
banking business.

Total 1173 employees were deputed and received training
from outside training programs conducted by CAB —
College of Agricultural Banking, NIBM, VAMNICOM,
NAFCUB, TAFCUB, MUCB etc.

The bank conducts online exams and the achievements
in those exams are notable. Thus, ultimately, the bank
has achieved qualitative development and increased skills
of the participants.

The bank is delighted to mention that bank’s Senior Officer
Mr. Amey Limaye, working under treasury department was
invited by RBI officials to impart training on “treasury”. The
bank is honored.

Total count of the employees attaining and successfully
completing the CISA, DISA, CA,ICWA, MCM,CAIIB, AML,
is 283.

As per Apprentice Act, 1961, total 147 apprentice clerk
and peon are currently deputed in various departments
and branches of the bank and they are paid with stipend
as prescribed under the said act.

Investment

Treasury department is responsible for keeping a linkage
between the credits and deposits of the bank and to ensure
profitable management. The total investment of the bank
as on 31.03.2024 is Rs. 4120.94 crores, constituting
35.06% of the asset size.

With optimal use of available resources and considering
the financial trends in the marked, the contribution of the
department towards profits of the bank is valuable and
commendable. With the forecast thinking and studies and
pre-planning, the department was successful on portfolio
management, resulting into substantial savings on year-
ending provisions. The department was able to succeed
in Risk mitigation, Risk optimization and risk management
and PVBP — Price value of a basis point. It is notable that
the bank generated earnings of Rs. 300 crores through
it's treasury department.

During the year under report, the departmentis automated.
A secured and state-of-the-art computer system and
technology by an MNC is linked with the CBS System of
the bank.

2%
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Foreign Exchange Transactions

The bank possesses AD- Il Category license. Bank’s
different branches are involved in providing foreign
exchange at a reasonable rate. During the year under
report, total foreign exchange transactions and fund
transfers amounting to Rs. 1.63 crores have been made.

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

While estimating and forecasting the market situation, the
ALCO Committee is responsible for income-oriented
management of available funds of the bank. As per
directions and amendments suggested and recommended
by RBI, ALCO seeks to analyze it and improves to modify
it's working in a better sense.

Members of the ALCO Committee serves as members of
Market Risk Committee, too. Thus, an attention is drawn
toward the market position and changing trends in peer
group banks. The committee analyzes future business
growth, interest rates on loans and deposits, interest rate
risks and puts forth the summary with it's
recommendations before Hon. Board of Directors.

To arrive at conclusions regarding Bank’s Liquidity and
immediate payment to customers on demand, even in any
unforeseen circumstances, the challenging and
sensational events happened during last decades in
Banking Sector and Co-operative Sectors are properly
analyzed. Liquidity Stress Test is conducted to judge
Bank’s ability to make immediate payments in unforeseen
circumstances. Results of liquidity stress test are
submitted with Board of Directors. It is a matter of pleasure
to state that the test results of liquidity stress test show
that Bank’s liquidity position is excellent.

Loan Recovery and NPA Management

As on 31.03.2024 the Gross NPA stood at 5.33% (119
basis point dropped down) and Net NPA stood at 2.65%
(15 basis point dropped down).

The focus on asset quality and containing risk has been
the area of continued attention for the Bank. There was a
broad based improvement in the asset quality of your Bank
in F.Y.2023-24. Your Bank’s constant and proactive
monitoring and follow up resulted to an great NPA
reduction.

It is mandatory and necessary to have an effective and
efficient “recovery department” for every bank. At different
levels, and considering the necessity of taking decisions
at a faster pace, and to speed up the process, Recovery
officers have been deputed by the bank. Designation-wise
authorities have been delegated to them.

Two separate committees have been set up at a board
level, which includes NPA Recovery Committee and NPA
Review Committee. At a certain specified period, these
committees review the progress of recovery in NPA
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Accounts. Also, on a monthly basis, all facts are put before
the Hon. Board of Directors for framing further policies
and procedures for NPA Recovery.

Under Section 97, of the MSCS Act, 2022, Central
Registrar (Delhi) has delegated exclusive rights to 14
officers of the bank to act in capacity of “Sale Officer” which
helped bank to foster the recovery.

It depicts that the bank’s performance in recovery was
improved than previous year by achieving the reduction
of total number of NPA accounts by 34%. Bank’s provision
coverage ratio was reduced from 53.95% to 49.68% during
the year. The reduction is reflected as an impact of “write-
offs”. I am sure that, the upcoming year will withess an
improvement as per criteria prescribed by RBI.

It is commendable that exceptional efforts have been
taken by the bank’s board members, officers and
“Recovery Warriors” working at branch levels.

Delayed recovery has been observed, due to pending
litigations in few recovery accounts, but the process is at
the final stage. It is anticipated that in the upcoming year
it will be concluded by reducing the NPA to a greater extent.

Write-Off Recovery (Rs.17.20 crores)

The bank has formed an independent department for the
recovery in write-off accounts which is Headed by the
Deputy General Manager. The department is responsible
for ARC and recovery in write-off accounts. It is notable
that during the year, bank has recovered Rs. 17.20 crores
under write-off recovery. The said recovery has contributed
to the profit. Gross Recovery under ARC is reported
approximately as Rs. 38.91 crores. Efforts are being
continued for this year and it is anticipated that the recovery
will be improved in the upcoming year.

Other Business & Cross Selling

Bank possess a license for providing services of NSDL,
CDSL depositories. Also, the bank has entered into a
corporate agency arrangements with Mutual Fund,
Insurance agencies. Bank has also participated in various
other schemes which are applicable to the bank.

The bank has earned a total income of Rs. 1.88 crores
during the year 2023-24 as compared to Rs. 1.61 crores
in the previous year, from third party business from
Insurance and Mutual Fund.

The bank has formed it's independent “Marketing Cell” to
improve third party business along with deposit
mobilization and workings under “PIGMY” scheme.

Audit Working

Audit Department plays a vital role in the overall stability
of the bank. Working under Audit department is directly
brought under purview of Audit Committee and the
Committee possess whole and sole authority in this regard.

R
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The head of internal audit submits his report directly to
the audit committee of the board.

The working of Audit Committee is autonomous and the
reporting of the same is directly to the Hon. Board of
Directors. To have ultimate transparency over working
of audit committee, Chairman, Vice Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the bank are excluded form
the composition of the committee.

From various branches and departments, 13 kinds of
audits are prescribed under the audit working of the bank.
Amongst those, the bank conducts “Risk Based Internal
Audit” and “Snap Audit” through it's staff. The responsibility
for remaining audit is delegated to the statutory auditors
of the bank for F.Y.2023-24. To observe the reporting
within prescribed period, an “Audit Closure System is in
action for fulfillment of tasks assigned.

As per the unanimous resolution passed in the Annual
General Meeting held for the Financial Year 2022-23,
appointment of M/s HMA & Associates has been ratified
to act as “Statutory Auditors” of the bank. Accordingly,
the statutory auditors have presented their Audit Report.
The report is presented to the regulators.

The discrepancies in previous year’s report are made good
within prescribed period and the same has been presented
to Central Registrar, New Delhi and RBI’'s Senior
Supervisory Manager (SSM).

As per RBI's inspection conducted for the FY 2022-23,
the bank has complied with the same within the stipulated
period to RBI. RBI has issued directions in this regard
and the bank is following the same meticulously.

The Cyber Security aspect of the bank has been audited
in April, 2023 as per RBI's CSITE (Cyber Security and
Information Technology Examination — CSITE). A report
on the errors discrepancies observed, has been presented
to bank. Fulfilment on the same is under process to make
the errors good within prescribed period and compliance
will be submitted within the prescribed period.

Depository services are audited by the auditors. The report
on fulfilment and fixing of those errors is presented before
SEBI and Depository.

Profit and Profit appropriation

While coping up with the competitive markets, the bank
has constantly taking sincere efforts to have well-suited
balance init's business. During the year under report, the
bank has earned total operating profits of Rs. 135.21
crores. The bank has reported net profits of Rs. 49.09
crores after making all provisions and deducting tax.

The Board of Directors of the bank has recommended to
accord sanction for providing bifurcation of the Net Profits
as prescribed under provisions of section 63 and 63A of
MSCS Act, 2002.



. AT TR ek Te., YUT (nfeerde Yisges o) ©

Sr. No. Details Rupees in crs
1 | Net profit after tax 49.09
Bifurcation of net profit is as follows:
2 | General Reserve Fund (25%) 12.27
3 [ Cooperative Education Fund (1%) 00.49
4 | Reserve fund for meeting unforeseen
Losses (10%) 04.91
5 | CRRDF - Cooperative Rehabilitation and
Reconstruction Development Fund (1%) 00.49
6 [Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 21.05
7 | Balance profit after provisioning 09.88
Dividend provision as per prior approval from RBI (4%) **

** As per RBI guidelines, a proposal for dividend
distribution will be submitted to RBI accordingly.

Please note that the above mentioned detailed bifurcation
does not amount to declaration of dividend or does not
guarantee such declaration.

Industrial Relations

Employees of the bank are always keen towards their
contribution in Bank’s business. Along with it, “Janata Bank
Pune Staff Welfare Association” — Employee Union, shows
their positive approach towards the Bank. | am thankful to
the Union and management for their cordial relationship
and good cooperation. | hope that in near future the
employees and Employee Union will support and
cooperate for bank’s bright future.

Corporate Governance

Special focus and an attention has been drawn by various
regulations and especially to RBI towards Corporate
Governance. During a conference, held in the month of
August, 2023 for cooperative sector banks, RBI Governor
had expressed his opinions and views on this subject
matter and guided the cooperative sector banks on
“Corporate Governance”. He expressed that Board of
Directors while conducting and performing their duties
towards bank as a Trustee, should give the highest priority
to the interests of the bank.

The Bank has complied with the provisions of Corporate
Governance as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank
of India and Government of India. At JSB, the governance
is imbibed across all levels and is actively overseen by
our Board of Directors.

We possess a strong effective set of BOD who ensure
that all employees and stakeholders are aligned with Bank
values and goals.
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Our bank’s high moral values, it's social and customer
centric approach are the classis examples of “Corporate

Governance”. The bank’s business is conducted with a
due consideration and regulations set by RBI.

Board of Directors have constituted varies committees.
Decisions are being taken by segregation of the rights
and duties.

Proposed Amendments to the Bye Laws

The Bank has not proposed any amendments to the Bye
Laws before this meeting. Gratitude and vote of thanks

| express my sincere gratitude to members, depositors,
customers, borrowers and well wishers of the bank on
whose strongest and valuable support the bank is always
embarking on the path of progress.

Vote of Thanks

| extend my sincere thanks to the Statutory Auditors M/s
HMA & Associates, CA Mr. Anand Joshi, and his
professional colleagues for their guidance on qualitative
developments.

| further extend my sincere thanks to the ex-staff, legal
advisors, valuers, contractors, IT Consultants, CA, and
vendors for their precious help and timely guidance.

| express gratitude to Hon. Shri. Satishji Marathe, Board
member of RBI who has been guiding and advising bank
from time to time and Senior Supervisory Manager -SSM
for their timely cooperation and guidance.

I thank NAFCUB, Bank Association, Sahakar Bharati,
Officers from Umbrella Organization and Officers from
VAMNICOM for their guidance and support.

| expressed my sincere thanks to Registrar and Central
Registrar’'s office and officers, Registrar of cooperative,
Police officers, Cyber Cell Officers, Pune Municipal
Corporation and it’s officers.

Chairman and Executives from various banks all over India
have expressed their valuable guidance and their due
felicitations to the bank. | thank to one and all.

Summing up, despite the stiff market competition, Your

Bank has innovated well to respond to the challenges

posed by the operating environment. | am more than

hopeful that the performance achieved in F.Y.2023-24 will
continue in F.Y.2024-25.

Thanks,

Your affectionate

Ravindra Balwant Hejib

Chairman

(Source — Information and figures regarding World and

Indian Economy have been taken from various Marathi
and English News Papers, Money Control Portal etc.)
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

! Capital & Liabilities SCH| L N?asrgt? 2024 EIE: N?:rgt? 2023 )
Higael g 0 (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

1) Capital / Higdel 247,04,48,400.00| 244,97,02,800.00

2) Reserve Fund and Other Reserves B 1035,62,28,253.29 991,87,32,780.29
| faftfafea et g sar fAeh

3) Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account 0.00 0.00
| AT TE 3T AERIBRI WG fHeft

4) Deposits and Other Accounts / 3at & 3T Tct c 9625,86,45,992.84 | 9166,41,61,102.14

5) Borrowings / @t D 474,33,02,520.39| 556,01,75,152.74

6) Bills for collection being Bills Receivable 0.00 0.00
(As per contra) / SeAGT TfipReta! el (geRT)

7) Securities Receivable under Repo A/c 159,91,14,337.78 174,96,78,127.84
(As per contra) / AT 3icHid IRd fshT (GeReM)

8) Branch Adjustment / eTRITICT ETeit Sfesufl 9,43,707.35 26,67,524.60

9) Overdue Interest Receivable (As per contra) 134,27,63,504.03 179,37,20,009.80
/ T 3TBRelel AT (GaoT)

10) Interest Payable / 30T o 8,89,83,927.15 7,47,48,355.54

11) Other Liabilities / 3R <oft E 57,56,71,839.48 43,96,42,026.61

12) Profit & Loss Account / FHTdIeT @t F 9,87,82,503.27 5,20,79,672.33

Total... / Qqur. . . 117,53,48,84,985.58 | 113,70,53,07,551.89

\CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /3i4TeT 2uft N 658,71,38,435.23 506,30,31 ,255.83)

Notes to Accounts: Schedule ‘O’- Significant accounting policies, notes to accounts & disclosures

Deputy General Manager

General Manager

N. S. Pandit

Accounts-MIS

C. S. Sathe

&

Y. N. Dhawalikar
Chief General Manager

A. V. Sohoni
Chief General Manager

As per our report attached

For HMA & Associates
Chartered Accountant
FRN No-100537W

(Anand Dilip Joshi)
Partner
M. No: 113805
Statutory Auditor
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J. P. Kashyap

(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 9TE 02% IFWRET ATBa
4 )
As on As on
Property & Assets SCHI EEEL B Pl 31st March, 2023
q ﬁﬁ (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
1) Cash /3@ forg® G 726,70,70,107.96 517,32,45,549.10
2) Balances with other Banks / SR ddiciiet odt H 555,17,52,001.65| 656,39,22,733.45
3) Money at Call and Short Notice / 0.00 0.00
gl axdra freur= at areq Aifeef s fiesum=r 3dt
4) Investments / JddUH I 4120,94,39,899.06 | 4287,56,40,241.21
5) Advances/ Pol J 5664,30,65,469.19| 5120,45,69,230.26
6) Interest Receivable/ J01 &< 75,04,82,096.39 71,92,42,359.94
7) Bills Receivables being Bills for Collection 0.00 0.00
(As per contra) / aelI<ITG! UTGfdeie fdet (Gasit)
8) Securities Sold under Repo (As per contra)/ 159,91,14,337.78 174,96,78,127.84
N1 37T ot (GeRoT)
9) Unapplied Interest (As per contra)/ 134,27,63,504.03 179,37,20,009.80
= AThRelcd c<4|v1—gs|<v1“|
10) Branch Adjustment / aIaicie el Sosuft 0.00 0.00
11) Premises / SR 9 $ARA K 127,54,87,977.00 132,40,07,214.00
12) A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library, L 32,35,22,152.24 33,49,67,060.06
Vehicles, Improvement to Premises & Intangible
assets / 37) S8 widh, Hi-R, fthaar i, argq,
SARISRY STRIET FEROT 37T SFct Hrerre
B) Capital Work in Progress / ) Tc] Wigdetl @d 79,13,195.00 65,60,400.00
13) Other Assets / X Juft M 73,76,36,245.28 66,01,58,766.23
14) Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 21,90,00,000.00 63,93,60,860.00
/Tt IfRmET detel! fR S Arerear
15) Deferred Tax Asset / Weifad @< Juft 60,76,38,000.00 66,02,35,000.00
Total... / T@UT. . . 117,53,48,84,985.58 | 113,70,53,07,551.89
N J
S. D. Paraspatki M. M. Abhyankar K. V. Gandhi A. V. Petkar R. B. Hejib
(Director) (Director) (Director) Vice Chairman Chairman
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (i ssescresueason (@59 75" Y00 50253001
el
Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2024
( Expenditure 2023-2024 2022-2023 )
I (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
1) Interest on Deposits / SCIERG RN 461,01,66,361.88 409,09,44,239.72
2) Interest on Borrowings / @fiaxicl Tof 7,00,01,117.38 1,67,61,914.43
3) Interest Paid on Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit / 15,44,51,690.00 15,60,02,658.00
e gediten Sdfiadier &t
4) Payments to and provisions for Employees / 107,25,91,434.44 101,38,24,697.40
Haeprd TR g ARGal
5) Directors' Fees, Allowances and Expenses / 20,83,730.01 40,47,702.99
HTeTdh Hewd &d
6) Rent, Taxes and Lighting / ST TS, &R T UHIRISHT 20,04,13,856.08 20,38,31,596.12
7) Law Charges / BrICfI¥ge® s goh 1,68,43,134.50 1,78,34,612.53
8) Auditors' Fees and Expenses / oIl Wi&iehid e g &4 2,21,67,117.59 1,93,36,259.32
9) Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc./ 3,67,97,748.50 3,48,22,262.90

-

TUTe, R, e

10) Depreciation on Bank's Property /

e HITHRIaRIeT TART

11) Repairs and Maintenance / %1 & S@HIA @Y
12) Stationery, Printing & Advertisment etc. /

TR, BUTS g SIfexTd

13) Other Expenditure / 3R &d

A) Security Expenses / JRell &

B) Sundry Expenses / f_ai® &g

C) Vehicle Expenses / aigd R d @Y @A

D) DICGC Premium / t.31r 1.5t afoft

E) MICR Processing Charges / UH.3T3.41.31R. &d
F) Commission Paid / &2

G) Donation Paid / <urft

14) Loss on Sale of Asset / ¥u1eR a S Ao fashia sielet I
15) Premium on Investments Amortised /

TTEh ST SefHT A UaT STRRT 31GT dhetelt Japd PR

16) Depreciation on Investments Amortised

(Maturity Loss / AFS) / Jcauehleriel BRI FR&T

13,70,46,060.00

1,33,87,414.82
3,18,66,768.51

3,92,68,262.83
20,69,44,805.61
41,97,394.65
11,01,08,424.18
16,98,252.30
89,114.77

0.00

25,92,842.06
2,79,58,817.04

53,32,680.30

11,17,23,194.00

94,57,733.69
2,93,71,895.84

4,16,03,597.30
18,78,32,457.22
31,19,315.74
10,85,77,527.00
16,64,348.21
93,310.89

0.00

1,54,462.84
3,14,65,879.34

42,98,533.64

e



WA TERT ek Te1., YUl (ufeze droges &)

a1 aiffes rgarer
k9C3 [T 03-30%%

e
39 AT 203 TN IERY ABIAIRT TFD
4 )
Income 2023-2024 2022-2023
IaT (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
1) Interest on Advances / Discount on Bills / 450,89,77,204.35 | 409,17,37,058.65
ESIENSEISIERERICN SIS
2) Income from Investment / Wﬂ'\ﬁa 2N 296,55,62,123.06 293,05,71,745.76
3) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / fHeM 3! 2,96,31,743.50 2,50,59,691.59
4) Other Receipts / 3aX 3=
A) Miscellaneous Income | frRepiss Ia= 32,65,63,845.78 35,34,81,117.87
B) Dividend on Shares / YNl STHIST 4,51,804.00 91,804.00
C) Locker Rent /¥ fedifére Fiee 1S 3112,19,073.02 |  2,92,32,215.02
D) Bank Guarantee Commission / §& g4l &fHee 7,21,39,355.99 8,59,64,062.31
5) Profit on Sale of Securities / [daueh fashl ThT 3,91,48,126.71 1,54,38,956.00
6) Profit on Sale of Assets / TR HIGHRIT fdehl ThT 63,65,238.30 13,51,283.00
7) Profit on sale of Non Banking asset / 86,56,640.00 0.00
fomR T wrermar fashy o
8) Deferred Tax Asset / Heifdd &= Juft 0.00 4,56,57,000.00
9) Excess Provisions Written Back / STi&T dRdal URd
A) Provision For Bad & Doubtful / 80,47,56,339.81 47,36,80,305.52
G g gl ot TR
B) Provision For Restructured Advances / 1,28,60,000.00 0.00
gASTUf dhetedT dolrd! aRAg
C) Provision for Restructured Account under Covid-19 (1) / 73,70,000.00 1,36,30,000.00
PIfEs -9% TG (9) 3iid GHaiyvh Seien Feifadiel TG
D) Provision for Restructured Account underCovid-19 (2) / 3,09,90,000.00 3,22,90,000.00
Pifegs -9 TG ()3ATHT JHaTelt Befed Huiakicl RS
E) Contingent provision For Standard Asset / 1,00,53,853.03 1,77,62,898.40
I ot Ml TGS
F) Provision For Non Banking Written Back / 37,51,00,000.00 0.00
3T AV TR IR
L G) Other Receivable Written Back / 3= Ul TR U=a 0.00 8,00,000.00)

R
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE ot ssteschecued ar) (@ &5 75" 111501500
%%Wm@@
Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2024
~
Expenditure 2023-2024 2022-2023

=

17) Written Off / e
A) Dead Stock / aifdshig Aret

B) Bad & Doubtful Advances / SeiiRid @ gEid ot

18) Provisions & Contingencies / @l

A) For Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve /
HARIT T I ot (HaRor Fedt

B) For Performing Assets / STEId @efiariel TRag

C) For Investments Depreciation Reserve /

AU BRART FHeffepxar

D) For Restructured Advances /
gafufl hetedl doffariel TRS

F) Provision for Non Banking Asset

fSTR T ATEHRIBRGT betel! RIS

19) Tax Expenses / &R &g
A) Income Tax Current Year / dTef aufel IR @4

B) GST Paid / 9% @ Ja1 &=
C) Deferred Tax Liability / seifed &= 2uft

Net Profit transferred to Profit and Loss
Appropriation A/c / fe@w w1, T favmmft @rdt ot

Total... / T@ur . . .

(Amount in Rs.)

0.00
67,81,19,705.21

50,47,56,339.81

2,95,53,853.03
71,22,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

13,04,30,000.00
4,72,34,471.28

5,25,97,000.00

49,09,96,923.00

(Amount in Rs.)

10,761.00
0.00

62,36,80,305.52

1,22,62,898.40
89,71,00,000.00

1,07,60,000.00

41,28,71,897.00

0.00
4,87,00,838.02

0.00

8,13,75,891.17

941,18,95,319.78

817,35,30,790.24

30



A a1 aiffes Irgare
P 9s T 2033-3038

AT TR dah ., gﬁm%@za@waaa)é

39 AT 02% T¥ WA THIAST IAH
4 I
Income 2023-2024 2022-2023
R (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
10) Write off - Recovery (¥ eiear @Ml axgefl )
A) Bad Debts written off now Recovered / 17,20,43,972.23 4,67,82,652.17
freiRe Fafid a gEId Pt aget
B) Investments written off now Recovered / 1,00,06,000.00 1,00,00,000.00
R PotedT [aauhiIc! sielelt axgett
Total. .. / QRUT. .. 941,18,95,319.78 817,35,30,790.24

3%
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Profit & Loss Account For The Year Ended 31 March 2024

¥

th Annual Report
75 Year 2023-2024

( Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023 )
Tueftar (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Appropriations... / 5T fAyrmft . . .
Subject to Annual General Meeting approval/
e SRR R o e
A) Statutory Reserve / faf&ifafga mmeier 12,27,50,115.60 2,03,44,633.64
B) Provision for Contingencies / 3R WHMNITS! RS 4,91,00,000.00 81,37,826.20
C) Education Fund / St&ifores feft 49,09,969.23 8,13,759.00
D) Rehabiliation Fund / REfeeism %e 49,09,969.23 0.00
E) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / Jaau[e desar et | 21,05,44,365.67 0.00
Net Profit Carried to Balance Sheet / 9,87,82,503.27 5,20,79,672.33
feqes T dTee QT at...
Total. ../ TqUL. . . 49,09,96,923.00 8,13,75,891.17
_ J

Notes to Accounts: Schedule ‘O’- Significant accounting policies, notes to accounts & disclosures

N. S. Pandit
Deputy General Manager
Accounts-MIS

C. S. Sathe
General Manager

Y. N. Dhawalikar
Chief General Manager

A. V. Sohoni
Chief General Manager

EXS

As per our report attached

For HMA & Associates
Chartered Accountant
FRN No-100537W

(Anand Dilip Joshi)
Partner
M. No: 113805
Statutory Auditor



SAAT TERR Sk Te1., YOI (mfezwse droges o)

aT q1f¥es Irgaret
v 9G
A { 3033-303%

%"”awﬁf‘wk
39 9TE 038 IY ERT TABIAIET UAD
4 . )
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
qusfier (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Net Profit / (Loss) Brought Forward... / 49,09,96,923.00 8,13,75,891.17
g A1 /(Qter) Anflel aFEs ...
Total. . . / Tu. . . 49,09,96,923.00 | 8,13,75,891.17
S J
S. D. Paraspatki M. M. Abhyankar K. V. Gandhi A. V. Petkar R. B. Hejib
(Director) (Director) (Director) Vice Chairman Chairman
J. P. Kashyap

(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)

33



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE it st shaciod i)

-

Capital & Liabilities
"igael g Q01

SCHEDULE “A”

-

CAPITAL / (WisaeT)
(A) Authorised Share Capital /

3NfYpd WAT Hisda

7,00,00,000 (Previous Year 7,00,00,000)
Shares of Rs.100/- each.

7,00,00,000 (Frfler g9t 19,00,00,000)

AT YA B9 900 /— THTO HTHT IeH.

(B) Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital

IRl SiTelel 9T Hiede]

2,21,59,424 (P.Y.2,19,51,968) Shares of

Rs.100/- each Fully Paid up

TR TIY Goo /— THO THU ?,39,4%,%38

(Arfter af R,9%,49,%&¢ HRT) WRTRI

R QUi aIe STetet!

Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference

Shares 25,45,060 Rs.100/- (Previous Year 25,45,060

of Rs. 100/- each) each Fully Paid up
TRUTGRIA A RIRIeci Uhd 2RI Th

B0 oo/~ THIU THUT 4,84, 060 (ATl adff
RY,8Y4,0€0) W I quid: afet STetelt
Total. ../ TgHUT . . .

Out of above Shares held by Individuals & Others /
IR FHRAGH! YR PeledT HHTE! a¥IeT IFHH

afaqsr:

Co-Operative Institution 0.00 0.00
T TghRT TALATHT R hatel
State Government 0.00 0.00
TR T AT URUT Shotol
J

.

£

th Annual Report
Year 2023-2024

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

As on
31st March, 2024

(Amount in Rs.)

700,00,00,000.00

221,59,42,400.00

25,45,06,000.00

As on )

31st March, 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

700,00,00,000.00

219,51,96,800.00

25,45,06,000.00

247,04,48,400.00

244,97,02,800.00

247,04,48,400.00

244,97,02,800.00

3%



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

-
Capital & Liabilities
Higder g <01

SCHEDULE “B”
RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

fRffafga TSt  gax [

1) Statutory Reserve / faftifafgd fmeTed!

2) Building Fund / 39Ra et

3) Dividend Equalisation Fund / a1ier Sedie el
4) General Reserve / FaARor et

5) Charity Reserve / gmfef feft

6) Co-operative Promotion Reserve
HEPR TR (eht

7) Shareholder Welfare Reserve
HRIYReD el el

8) Employee Welfare Reserve / Jd@ deamr feft
9) Proinon forcCoQtingencies

SMThIHD WIS RIS

Special Reserve As Per Income Tax Act /

TP BRIETTAR faeny feft
11) Revaluation Reserve / Heaier el

12) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve

HARIT g ot o foyeft

13) Provision for Investments / JTaUehTST RS

14) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve for ARC/
G gET ot (el

15) Conting?nz Provision for Standard Assets /
JTH DollaRlel HH RS

10)

16) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / Jdau[eh Te3aR f-eft
17) Provision for Restructured Advances /

QAU hetedl Boffa’iel TG

18) Provision for Restructured Accounts under

Covid -19 (1) / Gafuft dheled dofferiel Plegrs R ()RS
19) Provision for Restructured Accounts under

Covid -19 (2) / Gauult dheledl Boffa’icl Diegle 9R(R)TIS
20) Provision for other Receivables / 3R ufiuict aRag
21) Provision for Non Banking Asset / foTR sfdsr Arerear RIS
Total .../ TR . . .

-

) &

e 7R

a1 aiffes Irgare
k9C3 [ Q03-0%

39 HTE 03Y W] dIRdec

As on
31st March, 2024

(Amount in Rs.)

171,45,68,000.00
53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34
10,05,77,846.00

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
47,95,30,000.00

9,22,55,000.00

86,11,66,853.19
150,00,00,000.00

404,43,00,000.00
22,17,18,000.00

19,40,00,000.00

37,85,00,000.00
10,54,00,000.00

66,00,000.00

2,57,20,000.00

54,54,931.91
3,77,71,897.00

As on
31st March, 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

\

158,89,57,000.00
53,58,00,000.00
2,37,91,346.34
6,81,70,774.00

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00
43,04,30,000.00

9,22,55,000.00

89,87,93,490.19
180,00,00,000.00

333,21,00,000.00
22,17,18,000.00

17,45,00,000.00

11,58,75,962.00
11,82,60,000.00

1,39,70,000.00

5,67,10,000.00

54,54,931.91
41,28,71,897.00

1035,62,28,253.29

991,87,32,780.29

ER



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

(

Capital & Liabilities
yigder g <01

SCHEDULE “C”

3t
i)

i)

ii)

DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS/

q 3T @it

Fixed Deposits / I&d 3d

1) Individuals / @9,

2) Central Co-op. Banks / AtIacl ANt ST
3) Other Societies / 3R AGDHRI HXAT

Total (A). . ./ TR (31). . .

Savings Deposits / Sf@wT 39

1) Individuals / Sfaaqsr:

2) Central Co-op. Banks/ Tezad HAghRT dapT
3) Other Societies / SR AGDHRI HXAT

Total (B) .../ Tqur (7). ..

Current Deposits / a1 3d

1) Individuals / Sfaaqsr:

2) Central Co-op. Banks / AeIacdl Nt b
3) Other Societies / SR AGDHRI HAT

Total (C) .../ Tq@ul (&) . . .

Money at Call & Short Notice / A0 &=
SAIOT STeqepTetl = el STRTo=AT 3t

Matured Deposits / J&d SideiedT 3dt
Total Deposits / TqHUT 34T........

SCHEDULE “D”

BORROWINGS / oot

Reserve Bank of India / TR

Other Banks / 3R Sdidhsict 0.00 0.00
Other Institutions and Agencies / 3R HIThgT 0.00 0.00
Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit / Teiele! 1,400,000,000.00 | 2,00,00,00,000.00
Long Term (Subordinated) Bond / Yeicicsst 39,54,80,000.00 0.00
Total... / TpUI... 4,74,33,02,520.39 5,56,01,75,152.74-]

Balance Sheet as

;75

th Annual Report
Year 2023-2024

on 31st March 2024

As on
31st March, 2024

(Amount in Rs.)

As on )

31st March, 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

6347,58,48,976.03
0.00
350,09,58,059.00

6239,44,27,321.08
0.00
343,77,36,479.00

6697,68,07,035.03

6583,21,63,800.08

2196,40,41,049.46
0.00
8,39,30,252.93

2046,27,37,664.98
0.00
10,73,93,165.90

2204,79,71,302.39

2057,01,30,830.88

698,91,85,964.50
0.00
16,75,81,668.03

487,76,11,080.08
0.00
29,20,68,471.00

715,67,67,632.53

516,96,79,551.08

0.00

7,71,00,022.89

0.00

9,21,86,920.10

9625,86,45,992.84

9166,41,61,102.14

2,94,78,22,520.39

3,56,01,75,152.74

3%



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

-
Capital & Liabilities
yigder g <01

SCHEDULE “E”
OTHER LIABILITIES / 3aR <vft

A) Bills Payable / <& faat

B) Unclaimed Dividend / @meier <ofY

C) Suspense Account /3T ¥aTd

D) Draft Payable / g <01

E) Sundry Payables / 3= uft

F) Provision for Income Tax / 3R RIS

Total.../QqUT. ..

SCHEDULE “F”
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / A%rdler @rd

el

@csmarﬁzsma

T 033-303%

39 HTE 03Y W] dIRdec

As on
31st March, 2024

(Amount in Rs.)

16,56,34,124.58
29,03,414.00
13,95,628.00
1,82,81,450.48
25,70,27,222.42
13,04,30,000.00

As on
31st March, 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

~

12,63,83,636.27
29,03,574.00
45,36,579.23
2,29,32,495.82
28,28,85,741.29
0.00

57,56,71,839.48

43,96,42,026.61

Net Profit / Loss for the year / @Te] a¥iciier fHeges o1/l
Add: Profit / Loss of last year / #Tifie gsfar 91 / dier

Less: Last Year Profit Transfer to Statutory Reserve /

qrftel guter ol fefifagia amsrest @ret &

Less: Last Year Profit Transfer to Investment Fluctuation

Reserve / ANfle auiem o v desdR el i

Net Profit Transfer To Profit & loss Appropriation A/C /
e w1, T dier favmmft @l @t

Add / Less : Appropriation

Profit / Loss(-) brought forward / 1 /dleT di€gRT i

Total. ../ T@UI . . .

49,09,96,923.00
5,20,79,672.33
0.00

5,20,79,672.33

49,09,96,923.00

39,22,14,419.73

8,13,75,891.17

83,89,987.07
83,89,987.07

0.00

8,13,75,891.17

2,92,96,218.84

9,87,82,503.27

5,20,79,672.33

9,87,82,503.27

5,20,79,672.33

39



Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE it st shaciod i)

-
Property & Assets
g Jor
SCHEDULE “G”
CASH | 3= fargs

A) Cash on hand / =g faig®
) Cash in Hand / 39 fireeta
Il) Standing Deposit Facility A/c / TRl 3a gfaer

Total (A). .. / T@Ur (31) . . .

B) Current Accounts with / dTe] @il frgen
I) Reserve Bank of India
II) State Bank of India & Associate Banks
State Bank of India
T §b IMh Sfen
[I) District Central Co-op. Banks
ffegr ALzl Teprt dept

IV) State Co-operative Banks
I DRI SpT

Total(B). .. / T@U (3). . .
Total(A)(B). .. / T@Ur (31)(9). . .

th Annual Report

;197 Year 20232024

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

As on
31st March, 2024

(Amount in Rs.)

37,80,94,323.00
174,00,00,000.00

As on )

31st March, 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

31,38,21,142.75
50,00,00,000.00

211,80,94,323.00

81,38,21,142.75

509,75,25,267.46

1,22,42,014.29

3,84,09,327.15

7,99,176.06

426,25,20,096.67

3,23,02,051.41

6,41,40,015.95

4,62,242.32

514,89,75,784.96

435,94,24,406.35

726,70,70,107.96

517,32,45,549.10

3¢



a1 aiffes Irgare
k9C3 [T 03-30%%

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 AT 2038 AT dATReT
( Property & Assets As on )
. ﬁ'lﬁ 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
q (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
SCHEDULE “H”
BAL_ANCES WITH OTHER BANKS/
3R depidia 34t
A) Current Deposit / ?nq\é‘cr LEIRIINS] 32,56,04,101.65 37,01,05,595.45
B) Fixed Deposits with Banks / I 3t
i) MSC Bank Ltd.,Mumbai 2,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00
TERTY 5T AEDPRI e ol 4as
ii) District Central Co-op. Banks 18,10,00,000.00 18,00,00,000.00
STegl Hegadt AedRI e
(Out of this, Deposits of Rs.1300 lakhs
(P.Y.Rs.1300 Lakhs) earmarked
for Statutory Reserve)
(Tl B .9300 ARITAT (qnfier asf
¥.9300 R UGl IGHH
fehifafea T TSt IRgT Jaett 3TmR.)
iii) With other Banks / 3 dehimefier 3dft 502,51,47,900.00 | 599,38,17,138.00
Total. . ./ T@UT ... 555,17,52,001.65 656,39,22,733.45
N J

3R
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024
4 I

As on As on
Property & Assets Lt PP B 31st March, 2023

q aﬁ (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)

SCHEDULE “I”

INVESTMENTS/ au[s

1) In Central & State Government Securities at Book Value /
(% T I AT SRS ol IR TS JAGUD JRieh!
[ERIRSINY

SGL / T4d. Sit.uel.

Face Value / gt féma Rs. 33,30,85,70,000.00/-

(P.Y. / 7mfler adff Rs. 32,38,19,60,000.00)

Market Value /aTRYT@ fh9d Rs. 35,51,93,75,271.67/-
(P.Y. 7mftet aoff Rs. 31,11,79,05,885.97/-)

{(Out of this, Securities of face value of Rs. 18,985.90
Lakhs (P.Y. 9rifler asff 18,342.60 3359,22,00,081.18 | 3268,55,02,423.81

Lakhs) earmarked for Statutory Reserve)
(Tt 3.18,985.90 &g (ATfier aff ¥ 18,342.60 &g )

ST fohmcieaT IR IFhH TSRS IRGT Saal! 3718
Market value C.Y. / STSTRHTET AT, asfciet

fha 1,74,30,12,675.96

& Market Value P.Y. / SSTRYTEM TRflel aufdier

9 1,77,95,76,573.751-

%0
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 39 AT 2038 AT dATReT
( Property & Assets (5G] As on )
. a'U\T 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
q (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
2) Other Trustee Securities at Book Value / 0.00 0.00
IR 999 ORI e J&Ieblciiel fhHd IR
Face Value / gt faat Rs. NIL (P.Y/ 9rfieT adf Rs. NIL)
Market Value / SToTRHEM fdma Rs. NIL (P.Y. Rs.NIL)
3) In Shares
A) Co-op.Institutions 11,18,050.00 23,18,050.00
B) Maharashtra State Finance Corporation 1,000.00 1,000.00
C) National Payment Corporation of India Shares 24,99,200.00 24,99,200.00
D) NUCFDC 100,00,000.00 25,00,000.00
Total / o 1,36,18,250.00 73,18,250.00
4) In PSU Bonds / SiTdTf+es &=TTcliel @t IRg 189,90,76,000.00 | 204,90,76,000.00
5) Other Investment
A) ARC Security Receipt 432,12,60,080.00 460,68,80,140.00
B) Corporate Bonds 138,32,85,487.88 157,78,90,427.40
C) MSE Refinance Fund FY 2022-2023 ( SIDBI ) 0.00 194,89,73,000.00
Total / TqUT 570,45,45,567.88 813,37,43,567.40
Total Investment / (YU JTav[eh) 4120,94,39,899.06 | 4287,56,40,241.21
SCHEDULE “J”
ADVANCES / &5
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
Overdraft & Bills Discounted
of which secured against /
IS Fol, HEThSIe, NERFIE T
i)  Govt. & Other Approved Securities 44,47,041.10 12,14,911.00
RGN FoRRG T ToIH TRUMER
i)  Other Tangible Securities / 3= i TRUMER 2518,58,18,646.70 | 2060,37,76,008.29
iy On Personal Sureties / 5,26,23,536.19 6,03,04,511.64
L Total (A)... / T@UT (31)... 2524,28,89,223.99 2066,52,95,430.93j
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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE it st shaciod i)

(

Property & Assets
Rt g Aot

B)

i)
ii)

Due from Individuals

T FfFaer: A0 RTelel

Overdue Advances

Ted AYTE! AU Ietat

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery
HRyd 37T gard

Medium Term Loans of which Secured Against /
Hegw qedid! dof (Amidhr)

Govt. & Other Approved Securities

RGN HoRRG g TeIH TRUMR

Other Tangible Securities /37 gl TRUMER
On Personal Sureties/

IERISIRUIRSIEIREE]

Total (B). . ./ TRUT (q)...

C)

i)
i)

Due from Individuals

T cfaqaer o Tl

Overdue Advances

Ted AYTE! AU Ietal

Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery
HRyd 37T geld

Long Term Loans of which Secured Against /
3 et wof (amidhr)

Govt. & Other Approved Securities

RPN PoRd F T TRUMR

Other Tangible Securities /3= gl TRUMER
On Personal Sureties/

IERISIRUIRSIEIREE]

Total (C). . ./ TR (F)...

Due from Individuals

g afaqaer: A0 sRIetel

Overdue Advances

Ted YRl A0 IRAetelt

Considered Bad & Doubtful of Recovery
HARI 37T geid

Total (A) (B) (C) / Tgur (31) (T) (F)...

Balance Sheet as
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on 31st March 2024

As on

31st March, 2024
(Amount in Rs.)

As on )

31st March, 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

1135,92,86,721.73

1,07,04,647.88

109,36,86,079.71

1,73,44,648.24

753,09,08,195.33
85,63,02,347.60

1081,30,11,631.44

1,40,62,327.48

158,33,94,510.06

1,06,74,243.75

842,01,90,064.14
96,83,49,115.32

840,45,55,191.17

939,92,13,423.21

481,24,19,469.73

2,33,24,283.47

70,45,42,953.52

0.00

2177,28,30,026.32
122,27,91,027.71

691,01,52,015.48

4,91,31,583.96

61,14,50,199.26

0.00

1941,44,31,134.09
172,56,29,242.03

22,99,56,21,054.03

21,14,00,60,376.12

1564,22,25,202.72

6,14,62,021.39

122,09,85,926.93

1370,68,67,012.80

5,20,49,339.18

114,15,66,610.65

5664,30,65,469.19

5120,45,69,230.26
4
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-

Property & Assets
Rt g Aot

As on

31st March, 2024
(Amount in Rs.)

SCHEDULE “K”

Add

Less

Less

Less

Add

PREMISES / STFTT 9 $HRA

1) Cost/ g fbaa
Add : Additions / 31ferp : guidieT acia YeH

: Increase on Account of Revaluation/

Rk IE R INIECI

- Deletions / @< ; d¥idiet asilde
Total Cost / Tgur fhwa. . .

Depreciation / IR :

: Accumulated Depreciation up to

Last Year/ 9rfle? auToRic=r GRId o=aIRT

: Depreciation on Deleted Items

o d (el N
A el IRl A d HXAIRI

Accumulated Depreciation / Sfd B=IRT

: Current Year Depreciation / TTe] quTel SHRT

: Depreciation on Account of Revaluation /

ke SRIE IR RN

Total Depreciation / TRUI 9RT . . .

Closing Balance / 9 3re¥i¥ firge . . .

54,80,64,172.77

0.00
117,79,66,032.19

1,22,62,587.00

As on
31st March, 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

~

54,80,64,172.77

0.00
117,79,66,032.19

0.00

171,37,67,617.96

172,60,30,204.96

40,20,22,990.96

38,51,620.00

39,81,71,370.96
77,01,198.00

3,24,07,072.00

36,07,51,021.96

0.00

36,07,51,021.96
87,44,082.00
3,25,27,887.00

43,82,79,640.96

40,20,22,990.96

127,54,87,977.00

132,40,07,214.00

%3



th Annual Report

;757 Year 2023-2024

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

4 )
Property & Assets 31st h?:r:: 2024 EEI N?:rc?t? 2023
q ﬁﬁ (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
SCHEDULE “L”
A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings,
Library, Vehicles & Improvement to Premises/
37) 8 i B, fhaar fhfem, are,
AR AT SRR gaRom
Cost / gg5 febHc 108,19,70,176.51 93,58,32,820.29
Add : Additions /31f¥eh : guidiel aIeid IeH 5,99,53,666.33 14,89,81,274.22
Less : Deletions / g<iT : @il asfiac 1,70,92,765.72 28,43,918.00
Total Cost / Tpur fhaa 112,48,31,077.12 108,19,70,176.51
Depreciation / g4RT
Accumulated Depreciation upto Last Year/ 76,37,85,115.59 70,07,37,606.74
AfTel auiRicaT Afrd gqRT
Less : Depreciation on Deleted Iltems/ 1,64,93,876.77 10,12,866.15
T dreledT Wil GRid gaRT
Accumulated Depreciation / Sfed GART 74,72,91,238.82 69,97,24,740.59
Add : Current Year Depreciation/ 8,50,07,518.00 6,40,60,375.00
EISEAEIRENIN
Total Depreciation (1) / TRUI TR ... 83,22,98,756.82 76,37,85,115.59
Closing Balance / aufsreRter ferecis 29,25,32,320.30 31,81,85,060.92
B) Intangible Assets / 3l HIHHRIT
Cost / gg5 febHc 12,31,77,252.12 10,39,22,283.12
Add: Additions / 31fr® : auidiel alela &H 2.61,38,104.80 1,92,54,970.00
Less: Deletions / @< : guidilel aefiac 0.00 1.00
Total Cost... /| Tur fdma 14,93,15,356.92 12,31,77,252.12
Depreciation / IHRT
Accumulated Depreciation upto Last Year/ 10,63,95,252.98 10,00,04,402.98
qriflel quiwRicT e oRaRT
Less : Depreciation on Deleted ltems/ 0.00 0.00
IR Petear WTTaNter Hfd a-IRT
Accumulated Depreciation/ dfid &=IRT 10,63,95,252.98 10,00,04,402.98
Add : Current Year Depreciation/ 1,19,30,272.00 6,390,850.00
EISERIEIRNIN
Total Depreciation (2) / TRUT 99T ... 11,83,25,524.98 10,63,95,252.98
Closing Balance / auf3reRler fareeia 3,09,89,831.94 1,67,81,999.14
L Total / TqUT 32,35,22,152.24 33,49,67,060.06

¥
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Property & Assets
g Jur

As on
31st March, 2024

(Amount in Rs.)

SCHEDULE “M”

OTHER ASSETS / R auft

A) Income Tax Receivable / 3TIa= J01

B) Stock of Printing & Stationery /
BUTS AR Rrgd

C) Other Receivables / 3= Juft

D) GST Refund Receivable / Sfigaet e Jur

Total .../ QqUT. . .

SCHEDULE “N”

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / §4Teg 2uf

A) Outstanding Liabilities for Guarantees Issued /
de gl

B) Letters of Credit Issued / aau

C) Capital contracts remaining to be executed/

HRY hoiell W U IAGT 7 oiell Hisael! T
D) Foreign Letter of Credit / IR gaqut

F) Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF/
Ieoive Saidl Y Rereg Siepe it
G) Others/ 3

Total .../ Qg . . .

54,54,29,445.97
35,42,563.41

16,18,43,238.71
2,68,20,997.19

As on
31st March, 2023
(Amount in Rs.)

~

42,75,34,475.95
33,25,453.34

20,24,77,839.75
2,68,20,997.19

73,76,36,245.28

66,01,58,766.23

499,16,05,886.21

9,83,92,406.00
2,15,22,541.00

4,23,17,867.00

39,30,00,191.02

104,02,99,544.00

441,77,59,419.29

13,61,92,499.00
1,20,21,649.00

2,00,00,774.52

39,76,03,375.57

7,94,53,538.45

658,71,38,435.23

506,30,31,255.83
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(Rs in Lakhs)

Cash Flow Statement PR 20222023 )
A) Cash Flow From Operations
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 4909.97 813.76
Adjustments for:
Depreciation on Assets 1370.46 1117.23
Baddebts written off 6781.20 0.00
Fixed Assets written off 0.00 0.11
Deferred Tax Liability 525.97 0.00
Provision for BDDR (Net) (3000.00) 1500.00
Provision for Standard Assets (Net) 195.00 (55.00)
Profit/Loss on Sale of Assets (Net) (37.72) (11.97)
Wriiten off amount in loss on sale of asset 0.00 0.00
Provision for Investments 7122.00 8971.00
Provision for Restructured Loans (128.60) 107.60
Provision for Income Tax (Net) 0.00 0.00
Provision for ARC 0.00 0.00
COVID -19 provision written back (383.60) (459.20)
Deferred Tax Asset 0.00 (456.57)
Non cash recovery of Bad debts 0.00 0.00
Other receivable 0.00 (8.00)
Non Banking Asset reversal (3751.00) 4128.72
Total (A) 13603.67 15647.68
Adjustment for
Increase /(Decrease) in Deposits 45944.85 17662.48
Increase /(Decrease) in Loans & Advances (61166.16) (34406.29)
Increase /(Decrease) in Investments 184888.44 (21095.47)
Proceeds from ARC 0.00 0.00
Income Tax Paid 0.00 0.00
Increase/ (Decrease )in Funds (Statutory) 28.61 30.95
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Assets (1087.18) (1032.17)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1387.22 408.25
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 183599.45 (22784.57)
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (874.44) (1487.07)
Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets 75.63 30.16
Purchase / Sale of Non Banking Assets 4203.61 0.00
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) 3404.80 (1456.91)
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activity
Increase /(Decrease) in Share Capital - PNCPS 0.00 0.00
Increase /(Decrease) in Share Capital- Equity Capital 207.46 (37.82)
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings (8168.73) 23270.25
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities ( C) (8059.49) 23232.43
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 179042.98 (1009.04)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 66689.65 67698.69
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 245732.62 66689.65
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year:
Cash and Balances with Banks 72670.70 51732.46
Balances with Other Banks 173061.92 14957.20
Money at Call and Short Notice 0.00 0.00
Total 245732.62 66689.65
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Shedule “O” Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts and Disclosures
Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date
Significant Accounting Policies
Overview:

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune was incorporated in the year 1949. The Bank has 71 Branches & 2 extension
counters. The Bank provides a complete range of Corporate and Retail banking products.

Bank follows certain accounting policies while preparing and presenting financial statements. As per the Accounting
Standard (“AS”)-1 — “Disclosure of Accounting Policies” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”),
significant accounting polices followed by an entity while preparing and presenting financial statements need to be
disclosed and should form part of the financial statements. Accordingly, Bank discloses the significant Accounting Policies
in Schedule 'Significant Accounting Policies' attached to and forming part of the financial statements.

A) Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements

1. Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention as
modified by revaluation of premises under accrual system of accounting unless otherwise stated. The Bank has
prepared these financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements -
Presentation and Disclosures) Directions 2021, to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory provisions under
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Cooperative Societies) & Multi State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002,circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
('RBI") from time to time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sectorin India.

2. Use of Estimates:
Preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates & assumptions that affect the reported amounts of Assets & liabilities, revenue &
expenses and disclosure of contingent liability at the date of financial statements. Management makes certain
estimates and assumptions while preparing the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

3. Allthe accounting policies are consistently followed by Bank. The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with
the historical cost convention (as modified by revaluation of premises) and on “Going Concern” basis.

B) Significant Accounting Policies

1. Revenue Recognition (AS - 9)

a. Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with AS—9, Revenue Recognition and RBI
guidelines, except in case of interest income on non-performing assets which is recognized on receipt basis as per
Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning norms of RBI.

Commission on BGs and LCs is recognised in the year of issue of such BGs/LCs.

Locker rent is recognised on accrual basis.

Annual fees on debit cards is recognized as and when due from the customers.

Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on accrual basis.
Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the instrument on a straight-line basis.

Other fees and commission income are recognized when due, where the Bank is reasonably certain of ultimate
collection.

Dividend income is recognized on receipt basis.

. Depository Bills are recognised on receipt basis.

2. Property, Plant & Equipment (AS -10)
Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount, in case of revaluation thereof. The difference between the
historical cost and the revalued amount is accounted as “revaluation reserve”. Cost includes cost of purchase and all
expenditure incidental thereto. The Bank has policy for Revaluation of Fixed Assets. According to the policy the
revaluation of Fixed Assets could be done only after five years from the date of earlier revaluation date. The revalued
portion is depreciated over the remaining life of asset. Proportionate depreciation on account of the revaluation is
transferred from Revaluation Reserve to General Reserve every year.
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Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.

The cost of fixed assets represents the written down value of the assets as on 1st April, 2003 and the subsequent additions
and deletions therefrom.

Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets in the following manner:

Particulars Depreciation Method Depreciation %
Premises Written Down Value 10.00
Computers Straight Line 33.33
Improvement to Premises Straight Line 25.00
Air Conditioners Straight Line 15.00
Fax Machines Straight Line 20.00
Boards Straight Line 20.00
ATM Machines Straight Line 20.00
Electrical cabling Straight Line 15.00
Generators Straight Line 15.00
MICR Straight Line 15.00
Cash Machine Straight Line 20.00
Intangible Asset Software Straight Line 33.33
Vehicles Written Down Value 20.00
Furniture & office equipment Written Down Value 10.00
L Transformer Written Down Value 33.33 )

Depreciation is charged for full or half year on assets purchased in first half or second half of the year respectively.
Depreciation on assets sold is charged for half year in case the asset is sold in the second half of the year and no
depreciation is charged in case the assetis sold in the first half of the year.

3. Foreign Currency Transactions (AS -11)
Transaction Denominated in Foreign Currencies are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Foreign Currency asset and liabilities are translated at the Balance Sheet date at the rates notified by Foreign
Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). Profit/Losses resulting from year end revaluations are recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account. Contingent Liabilities denominated in Foreign Currencies are disclosed at closing rate of
exchange notified by FEDAL.

4.Investments (AS -13)
4.1 Categorization of Investments -
Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three categories as per the RBI guidelines:
i) 'Held To Maturity'- Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
i) 'Held For Trading' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
i) 'Available For Sale' - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories and Security Receipts (SRs)
issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies are classified as 'Available for Sale'.
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4.2 Classification of Investments -

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as follows: Government Securities, Other Trustee Securities, Shares in co-
operative institutions, Shares of limited companies, PSU Bonds, Bonds of All India Financial Institutions, Security

Receipts and other Investments.

4.3 Valuation of Investments -

i) 'Held to Maturity' - These investments are accounted at their acquisition cost. Premium on acquisition is amortized
over the balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss Account. The book value of security is reduced to the
extent of amountamortized during the relevant accounting period.

ii) 'Held for Trading' - Each scrip in this category is re-valued at the market price or fair value and the resultant
depreciation net of appreciation in this category is recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is
ignored. Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices/ YTM
published by RBI or the prices/YTM periodically declared by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with
Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA) for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted
government securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the prices/ YTM published by FIMMDA.

iii) "Available for Sale’ - Except SRs issued by Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC) Trust each Central Govt./ Other
approved Securities in this category is re-valued at the market price or fair value for each scrip. The resultant
depreciation in this category is recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. In case of
shares, bonds and other investments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of government securities
(excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI or the prices periodically declared
by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted government securities market price or fair
value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.

iv) Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

v) Profitin respect of investments sold from 'HTM' category is included in Profit on Sale of Investments and equal amount
is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve, net of taxes by way of appropriation.

vi) Investments in SRsinitially issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost till expiry of 6 months

from acquisition date. Subsequently, these are valued at NAV declared by the ARCs from time to time but not earlier
than 6 months prior to the Balance Sheet Date.
Pursuant to, RBI circular dated September 24, 2021 valuation of investments in SRs acquired on or after September
24, 2021 which are more than 10 percent of all the SRs by the Bank, provision for depreciation in value will be
additionally subject to a floor of face value of the SRs reduced by the provisioning rate as applicable to the underlying
loans, had the loans continued in the books of the transferor.

vii) Certificate of Deposits have been valued at carrying cost.

viii) Investments in quoted debt/money market Mutual Fund Units are valued as per stock exchange quotations.
Investments in un-quoted Mutual Fund Units are valued on the basis of the latest re-purchase price declared by the
Mutual Funds in respect of each particular Scheme. In case of funds with a lock-in period, or where repurchase
price/market quote is not available, units could be valued at Net Asset Value (NAV). If NAV is not available, then these
could be valued at cost, till the end of the lock-in period

ix) Disposal of Investments:
Investments classified under the HTM category: Realized gains are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and
subsequently appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in accordance
with the RBI guidelines. Losses are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account.
Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized gains/losses are recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account.
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x) Transfer of Investments from HTM to AFS: Transfer between categories of investments is accounted as per the RBI
guidelines.
5. Accounting in case of Merger / Takeover of Other Banks (AS -14)
Accounting of various items of Assets / liabilities / income / expenditure is carried out in the Books of Bank in
accordance with the scheme/ order of Merger / Takeover sanctioned by Competent Authorities.
The cost of Acquisition arising out of Merger / takeover is amortised over a period of Five Years as per the
guidelines issued by RBI.

6. Employee Benefits (AS -15)

6.1 Provident Fund -
Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive benefits

under the Provident Fund, where, the employee and the Bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the “Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune Employees Provident Fund Trust”. The bank has no liability for future Provident Fund benefits
other than its Annual contribution towards the funds and recognizes such contributions as an expense in the period in
which employee renders the related service.

6.2. Gratuity -
The Bank provides for the gratuity which is a defined benefit retirement plan. The benefit under this plan vests upon

completion of five years of service and is in the form of lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible
allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The cost of providing
such benefit is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each

Balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Profit & Loss Account in the period in which they occur. The net
obligation of the gratuity plan is recognized in the Balance Sheet as liability, in accordance with AS-15 'Employee
Benefits'. The Bank makes contribution of the ascertained liabilities towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune
Employees Gratuity Fund”.

The Bank fully contributes all ascertained liabilities to the gratuity trust. Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account in the
period in which they arise.

6.3.Leave Encashment—

Leave encashment is a defined benefit plan. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve
months, is treated as short — term employee benefit. The Bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement [i.e. outstanding balance of PL at the credit of the employee to the
extent of 240 leaves or lower as the case maybe] that has accumulated at the reporting date. The accumulated leave
expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months is treated as Long — term Employee benefit. The long term
employee benefit is provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the
reporting date. The shortfall, if any, between projected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets as on the
reporting date is provided for and recognized as expense in Profit & Loss Account. The net obligation under this scheme
is recognized in the Balance sheet as a liability, in accordance with AS-15 “Employee Benefits”. The Bank makes
contributions of the ascertained liabilities towards the “Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune Employees Gratuity Fund”.

7.Segment Reporting (AS -17)
The Bank recognizes the Business Segment as the primary reporting segment and Geographical Segment as the
secondary reporting segment, in accordance with RBI guidelines and in compliance with AS 17.
Business Segment is classified into (a) Treasury (b) Corporate and Wholesale Banking, (c) Retail Banking and (d)
Other Banking Operations.
Geographic Segments: The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic
segment.
Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated and
specifically identified to any business segment.
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8. Related Party Disclosure (AS-18)
There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18, other than the Key Management Personnel.

9. Leases (AS-19)
Operating Leases where the bank's lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
leased term are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit & loss over the lease term.

10. Earning Per Share (AS —20)
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number of
shares (excluding preference shares) outstanding during the year calculated on monthly basis.

11.Income Tax and Deferred Tax (AS -22)

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961 and considering the principles set out in Income Computation and
Disclosure Standards ('ICDS') to the extent applicable. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates

applicable on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Current
taxes and Deferred Taxes are recognised as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and Accounting Standard — 22-
'Accounting for Taxes on Income'issued by ICAI.

12. Discontinuing operations (AS 24)
Bank has not discontinued any of it's operation during F. Y. 2023-2024.

13.Intangible Assets (AS —26)
An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset will flow to the Bank and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at
cost and stated in Balance Sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.
Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI circular
RBI1/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

14.Impairment of Assets (AS — 28)
The Bank, at each Balance Sheet date evaluates any impairment of assets as required by As -28 'Impairment of Assets'
issued by ICAI. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in Profit and Loss Statement to the extent the carrying amount
exceeds the estimated recoverable amount.
An impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods should be reversed if there has been a change
in the estimates of cash inflows, cash outflows or discount rates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount
since the lastimpairment loss was recognised.

15. Provisioning and Contingent Liabilities (AS —29)
A provision is recognised when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event. Itis probable that outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
not discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.
Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the
existence of which will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the bank or a present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made.
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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16. Policy on Other Matters:
1. Advances —

The advances are classified in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India as Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and required provision is made on such advances as per the norms issued by
Reserve Bank of India from time to time whenever applicable.

General provision is made on standard assets as per RBI guidelines for accounts under respective category as under:

Category Provision (%)
Direct Advances To Agriculture & SME Sector 0.25%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans 1.00%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans — Residential Housing 0.75%
Other Standard Advances 0.40%
\ ° Y,

Overdue interest in respect of Non — Performing Advances is accounted for as per the directives issued by Reserve
Bank of India. For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution
in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring and at each balance sheet date thereafter.

2. REPO/Reverse REPO
Accounting for REPO/ Reverse REPO transactions (transactions other than liquidity adjustment facility (LAF) with the
RBI.)
A. The securities sold and purchased under the REPO/Reverse REPO are accounted for as a Collateralised
Borrowings/ Lending transactions and are accounted for as per RBI circularin this regard.

B. Securities purchased and/ sold under REPO/Reverse REPO are transferred as in the case normal outright sale or
purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the REPO/Reverse REPO account and
contra entries. These entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Cost and revenues are accounted as interest
expenditure / income, as the case may be. Balance under REPO Account is reported under borrowings and balance
under Reverse REPO is shown under Money at Call and Short Notice.

3. Cashand Cash Equivalents
The Cash Flow Statement discloses the cash flows during the period classified by operating, investing and financing
activities in a manner which is most appropriate to the business of the Bank for each period for which financial
statements are presented. Reporting of cash flows from operating activities has been made by indirect method. Cash
and Cash Equivalents consists of Cash on hand, bank balances, Money at Call and Short notices and bank deposits

with a maturity of 3 months or less.

Extraordinary items: The cash flows associated with extraordinary items have been appropriately classified as arising
from operating, investing or financing activities and separately disclosed.

Taxes on income: Cash flows arising from taxes on income are separately disclosed & classified as cash flows from
operating activities unless they can be specifically identified with financing and investing activities.

4. Depositfor Services
Deposits paid towards services like telephone etc. are written off as expenditure in the year in which the relevant
service connection is installed.

5. Accounting of Goods and Service Tax
Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1% July 2017. GST collected is accounted in GST
Payable Account. Expenses are shown net off eligible Input Tax Credit (ITC). The ITC on expenses which is not allowed
to be set off as per GST law, is expensed out.
In case of fixed assets, eligible ITC of GST paid to vendor is utilised against the amount of GST collected from the
customers and disallowed portion of ITC is added back to the value of asseti.e. the same is capitalised.
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C. Notes to Accounts and Disclosure as per RBI guideline
1. Employee Benefits

Retirement Benefit - Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)

PARTICULARS

Leave Encashment

a1 aiffes Irgare
s T 2033-303%

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Gratuity

PLIPEEYN 2022-23 [WPIPERIN 2022-23
1 Discount Rate 7.24% 7.45% 7.24% 7.45%
2 Rate of increase in compensation 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
3 Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.24% 7.45% 7.24% 7.45%
4 Change in Present Value of Obligations 1944.79 | 1912.75 | 4619.82 | 4676.90
(PVO) PVO at Beginning
Interest Cost 120.10 115.44 307.47 308.24
Current Service Cost 289.84 292.52 208.44 208.49
Benefit Paid -665.53 | -614.47 -985.53 | -779.68
Acturial (gain)/ Loss on Obligations 214.30 238.55 450.61 205.87
PVO at the End 1903.49 | 1944.79 | 4600.80 | 4619.82
5 Changes in Fair value of Plan Assets 1712.27 | 1920.76 | 4010.19 | 4160.10
(FVPA) FVPA at the Beginning
Expected Return on Plan Assets 111.43 127.81 284.76 277.86
Adjustment to Opening Value of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Planned Asset
Contributions 232.52 328.13 609.63 188.66
Benefit Paid -665.53 | -614.47 -985.53 | -779.68
Acturial (Gain)/ Loss on Obligations -32.05 -49.97 244 47 163.25
FVAP at the End 1358.65 | 1712.27 4163.51 | 4010.20
6 Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet 1712.27 | 1920.76 4600.80 | 4619.82
Present Value of Obligations
Fair Value of Plan Assets 1358.65 | 1712.27 4163.51 | 4010.20
Assets/(Liability) -544.85 | -232.52 -437.29 | -609.62
- Expenses Recognised in Profit & Loss 289.83 292.52 208.44 208.49
Account Current service cost
Interest Cost 120.10 115.44 307.47 308.24
Expected Return on Plan Assets -111.43 -127.81 -284.76 -277.86
Net Acturial (Gain)/ Loss 246.35 | 288.51 206.14 42.62
S Expenses Recognised 544.85 568.67 437.29 281.49 )

The plan assets are mainly invested in the Government Securities and insurer managed funds. Hence, the
expected rate of return is considered on the basis of yield on the Government Securities which are aligned
with the average term of the obligation.
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Assumptions
Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Discount Rate 7.24% 7.45%
2 Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.24% 7.45%
3 Salary Escalation Rate 1.50% 1.50%
4 Attrition Rate 1.00% 1.00%
S Mortality Table IALM (2012-14) Ult. IALM (2012-14) Ult. )
Investment under Plan Assets are as follows : (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Gratuity (Funded)
Category of Assets
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Insurer Managed Funds 1,057.95 873.71
2 Term Deposit, MF, Bonds and Bank Accounts 2096.09 2,246.73
3 Government Securities 2,377.92 2,695.69
Y 4 Total 5,5631.97 5,816.10 )

Amounts of Gratuity for the Current Year & Previous year are as follows :
I. Gratuity (Amount in X Lakhs)

Particular 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at

the End of the Period 4,600.80 4,619.82
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of

the Period 4,163.51 4,010.19
Funded Status (Surplus / (Deficit)) (437.29) (609.62)
Acturial (Gains) / Losses on Obligations -

Due to Experience 414.99 250.94
Acturial Gains / (Losses) on Plan Assets-

L Due to Experience (244.47) (163.25) )
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Part A: Business Segments (Amount in ¥ Crore)

Corporate / Other Banking

BusineSS Segments Treasury Wholesale Banking Retail Banking Business Total
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Revenue 301.52 | 29561 | 287.29 | 252.63 | 347.65 | 258.90 473 5.65 941.19| 812.79
Result 19.43 0.25 85.05 72.80 3.10 8.70 4.61 548 112.19 87.23
Unallocated Expenses 63.09 83.66
Operating Profit 49.10 3.58
Income Taxes 0.00 4.57
Extraordinary Profit / Loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Profit 49.10 8.14
Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Segment Assets 5640.26 | 5710.63 | 3007.26 | 2830.57 | 2817.20 | 2540.21 | 0.22 0.27 |11464.9411081.69
Unallocated Assets 288.55| 288.84
Total Assets 11753.48| 11370.53
Segment Liabilities 919.14 | 897.95 [2087.28 | 3284.82 | 8621.40 | 7074.76 | 0.00 0.00 |11637.63|11257.52

N 125, 113.01

Uncalled Liabilities 565 1130
Total Liabilities 11753.48| 11370.53
N\ J

Part B: Geographic segments — The Bank operates only in India and hence the reporting consists only of domestic
segment.

3. Leases (Amount in¥ )

31.03.2023

31.03.2024

Particulars

Future Lease Rental Payable as at The End Of The Year

a) Not later than one year

11,38,40,666.29

12,77,01,394.68

b) Later than one year and not later than five years

14,04,84,130.25

19,38,12,332.94

c) Later than five years

74,38,087.75

2,13,96,086.00

Loss Account for The Year

Total of Minimum Lease Payments Recognized in the Profit and

15,75,17,495.94

15,86,23,006.84

Received Under Non-Cancellable Sub-Lease

Total of Future Minimum Sub-lease Payment Expected to be

NIL

NIL

Payments Recognized in The Profit and Loss Account
for The Year

15,75,17,495.94

15,86,23,006.84

J
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4. Related Party Disclosure (AS 18)
Since Mr. Jagdish Kashyap [The Officiating Chief Executive Officer] is Key Management Personnel,

no further disclosure is required as per RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements — Presentation
and Disclosures dated August 30, 2021.

5. Earning Per Share (AS - 20) (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Net Profit After Taxation (Amount in ¥ Crore) 49.10 8.13
Nominal Value of Share (Per Share Rs.) 100.00 100.00
No. of Equity Shares 2,18,06,462 2,15,96,994
\_ EPS — Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 22.52 3.77 )

6. Deferred Tax (Amount in % Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

A. Deferred Tax Assets :

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 5,241.60 6,289.92

Provision for Restructured Assets | 368.31 413.25

Excess Provision (BDDR) on Assets Sold to ARC 77477 77477

Provision Standard Assets 677.91 0.00

been given

Provision for Restructured Assets |l 89.88 198.17

Reserve for Restructured Accounts Under COVID-19 23.06 48.82

Subtotal (A) 7,175.53 7,724.93

B. Defferred Tax Liability :

Difference between WDV of Fixed Assets as per Books and as per 776.76 800.19

| Tax Act - (WDV as per Income Tax is less than WDV as per

Books as Such will Result in DTL).

Special Reserve as per Income Tax Act 322.38 322.38

Subtotal (B) 1,099.14 1,122.57
\ Net Deferred Tax Assets(A-B) 6,076.38 6,602.35 )
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7. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (CET 1) / Paid up Share Capital 527.18 496.16
and Reserves@ (net of Deductions, if any)
i) | Additional Tier 1 Capital/ Other Tier 1 Capital 0.00 0.00
iii) | Tier 1 Capital (i +ii) 527.18 496.16
iv) | Tier 2 Capital 255.85 207.90
v) | Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 783.03 704.06
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 5,487.42 5,130.57
vil CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a Percentage of RWAs) / Paid-Up Share 9.61 9.67
Capital and Reserves as Percentage of RWAs
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 Capital as a Percentage of RWASs) 9.61 9.67
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 Capital as a Percentage of RWAs) 4.66 4.05
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 14.27 13.72
X)
as a Percentage of RWAs)
Xi) Amount of Paid-Up Equity Capital Raised During The Year 2.07 (0.38)
) Amount of Non-Equity Tier 1 Capital Raised During The Year, 0.00 0.00
Xi) | of which:
Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares
N\ J
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a1 aiffes Irgare
k9<3 [ Q03-0%

(Amount in X Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Movement of Provisions Held Towards Depreciation on Investments
a)  Opening Balance 355.38 265.67
b)  Add: Provisions Made During The Year 86.11 89.71
c) Less: Write off / Write Back of Excess Provisions During The Year 14.92 0.00
d)  Closing Balance 426.57 355.38
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a)  Opening Balance 11.59 11.59
b)  Add: Amount Transferred During The Year 26.26 0.00
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d)  Closing Balance 37.85 11.59
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 2.34% 0.65%
investments[1] in AFS and HFT/Current category *
* Investment in SRs has been excluded for the purpose of calcultion of IFR

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

i) The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with the approval of Board of
Directors undertaken by banks at the beginning of the accounting year.

Sr.No. Particulars Face Value Book Value Transfer Value (Bv)
1 Central Govt. Securities 20,00,00,000.00 19,94,98,645.29 19,94,98,645.29
2 State Govt. Securities
L Total 20,00,00,000.00 19,94,98,645.29 19,94,98,645.29

ii) Direct sales from HTM for bringing down SLR holdings in HTM category consequent to a
downward revision in SLR requirements by RBI.

iii) Sales to the Reserve Bank of India under liquidity management operations of RBI like
Open Market Operations (OMO) and the Government Securities Acquisition Programme
(GSAP).

iv) Repurchase of Government Securities by Government of India from banks under buy back
/ switch operations.

v) Repurchase of State Development Loans by respective state governments under buyback
/ switch operations.

vi) Additional shifting of securities explicitly permitted by the Reserve Bank of India.

&%



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE (mutti state Scheduled Bank) " T 75" Annual Report

3\ A Year 2023-2024
%mm ol
D) Non -SLR Investments Portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) Opening Balance 31.19 35.12
Additions During The Year
b
) Since 1* April 0.00 0.00
Reductions During The
c) Above Period 2.44 3.93
d) Closing Balance 28.75 31.19
L ®©) Total Provisions Held 28.75 31.19 )
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Extent of Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024| 31/03/2023| 31/03/2024| 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a) | PSUs 135.00| 349.90
b) | Fls 18.00| 13.00
c) | Banks 57451| 676.28
d) | Private Corporates 0.00 0.00
o) Su'b3|d|ar|es / 0.00 0.00
Joint Ventures
f) | Others 556.82 | 599.22 28.75 31.07
Provision Held Towards
) Depreciation 396.75( 294.58
Y Total 1284.33 | 1638.40 0.00 0.00 | 28.75 31.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
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e) Repo Transactions (in Face Value Terms) as on 31.03.2024

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average

Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding as

on March 31, 2024

During The Year  During The Year = During The Year

i) Securities Sold Under Repo

a) Government Securities 5.10 211.89 33.77 162.84
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ii) Securities Purchased Under Reverse Repo

a) Government Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Y c) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) )
e) Repo Transactions (in Face Value Terms) as on 31.03.2023 (Amount in Z Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

Outstanding as

During The Year During The Year During The Year on March 31, 2023

i) Securities Sold Under Repo

a) Government Securities 15.00 300.18 13.24 184.58
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ii) Securities Purchased Under Reverse Repo

a) Government Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
L c) Any Other Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) )
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Divergence in asset classification and provisioning as of March 2023 (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Sr. No. Particulars Amount Rs.
1 Gross NPAs as on March 31,2023 as reported by the Bank 333.64
2 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by 407.23
Reserve Bank of India
3 Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 73.59
4 Net NPAs as on March 31,2023 as reported by the Bank 137.74
5 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 211.33
6 Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 73.59
7 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by Bank 195.89
8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by 201.47
Reserve Bank of India
9 Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 5.57
10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year 145.42
ended March 31,2023
11 Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31.2023 8.14
12 Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended 257
L March 31,2023 after considering the divergence in provisioning. )

Note on divergence in asset classification and provisioning as of March 2024.

During the RBI inspections for the years 2021-2022 and 2022-2023, two accounts were classified as NPA
(Non-Performing Asset) as per Para 2.2.1 of the RBI MC-IRAC&P Norms-UCB.

Taking note of this, the bank has sent notice to the borrower. The borrower filed a writ petition against the bank's
notice with the Honourable Mumbai High Court bench in Aurangabad. The Honourable High Court accepted the
borrower's application and ordered that "No steps shall be taken pursuant to the impugned communication," as
detailed on page 66 of the previous year's Annual Report under the divergence disclosure.

Considering the regular repayment and the record of recovery, the bank has classified his account as a PA
(Performing Asset). Accordingly, the borrower withdraw the court case.

Tillthe date, borrower is regularly repaying the installments as per consent terms.

As a result, the bank did not classify the borrower's loan accounts as non-performing assets during the financial
years 2022-2023 and 2023-2024. All correspondence regarding the recoveries and developments in the accounts
was communicated to RBI from time to time.

90
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d) Details of Stressed Loans Transferred or Acquired During The Year (Amount in ¥ Crore)

To To Other
Particulars Permitted Transferees

Transferees (Please Specify)

No: of Accounts NIL NIL NIL NIL
Aggregate Principal Outstanding of Loans Transferred NIL NIL NIL NIL
Weighted Average Residual Tenor of The Loans Transferred NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Book Value of Loans Transferred (at The Time Of Transfer) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Aggregate Consideration NIL NIL NIL NIL
Additional Consideration Realized in Respect of Accounts Transferred in Earlier Years NIL NIL NIL NIL
Details of Loans Acquired During The Year

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,
Particulars AlFis, SFBs and NBFCs AR
including Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate Principal Outstanding of Loans Acquired NIL NIL
Aggregate Consideration Paid NIL NIL
S Weighted Average Residual Tenor of Loans Acquired NIL N”y
e) Fraud Accounts (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Number of Frauds Reported 6 6
Amount Involved In Fraud (Rs. Crore) 28.24 0.54
Amount of Provision Made For Such Frauds (Rs. Crore) 8.65 0.27
Amount of Unamortised Provision Debited From ‘other 0.00 0.00
L Reserves’ as At The End of The Year (Rs. Crore) )
f) Disclosure Under Resolution Framework for Covid -19 Related Stress
For the Half Yearly ended September 30, 2023 (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard  aggregate debt amount amount classified as Standard
consequent to that slipped written off paid by the consequent to
Type of Borrower implementation of into NPA during the borrowers implementation of
resolution plan — Position during the half-year during the resolution plan — Position
as at 01.04.2023(A) half-year half- year as at 30.09.2023
Personal Loans 1.09 0.00 0.00 0.08 1.04
Corporate Persons* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Of which MSMEs 95.49 0.00 0.00 19.21 71.97
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
\_Total 96.58 0.00 0.00 19.29 73.01 )

N
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f) Disclosure Under Resolution Framework for Covid -19 Related Stress
For the Half Yearly Ended March 31, 2024 (Amount in ¥ Crore)

Exposure to accounts Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard  aggregate debt amount amount classified as Standard
consequent to that slipped written off paid by the consequent to
Type of Borrower implementation of into NPA during the borrowers implementation of

resolution plan — Position during the half-year during the resolution plan — Position
as at 30.09.2023(A) half-year half- year as at 31.03.2024

Personal Loans 1.04 0.00 0.00 0.08 1.00
Corporate Persons* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Of which MSMEs 71.97 6.05 0.00 11.99 61.50
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
\_Total 73.01 6.05 0.00 12.07 62.50 )
10. Exposures
a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Amount in T Crore)
Category 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —

Lending Fully Secured by Mortgages on Residential Property that is or will be
Occupied by the Borrower or that is Rented. Individual Housing Loans Eligible
for Inclusion in Priority Sector Advances shall be shown separately. Exposure
would also include Non-Fund Based (NFB) Limits.

1) Priority sector advances 325.39 315.37
2) Non Priority sector advances 363.70 222.38
689.09 537.75

b) Commercial Real Estate —

Lending Secured by Mortgages on Commercial Real Estate (Office Buildings,
Retail Space, Multipurpose Commercial Premises, Multifamily Residential
Buildings, Multi Tenanted Commercial Premises, Industrial or Warehouse
Space, Hotels, Land Acquisition, Development and Construction, efc.).
Exposure would also include Non-Fund Based (NFB) Limits; 326.06 374.08

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and Other
Securitized Exposures —

i. Residential 0.00 0.00

ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00

1) Indirect Exposure

Fund Based and Non-Fund-Based Exposures on National Housing Bank
and Housing Finance Companies. 0.00 0.00

\_Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1,015.15 911.83 )

9
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b) Exposure to Capital Market (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken
as primary security;

c) Risk Category - Wise Country Exposure (Amount in % Crore)
Exposure (net) Provision held Exposure (net) Provision held
i * t t t t
HELIEEL TR 31st NTasrzh 2024 31st IVT:rzh 2024 31st IV?:rzh 2023 31st n::rzh 2023
(Current Year) (Current Year) (Previous Year) (PreviousYear)
Insignificant 6.96 0.04 5.25 0.08
Low 10.61 0.00 1.36 0.01
Moderately Low 11.70 0.05 0.40 0.00
Moderate 0.06 0.00 2.98 0.00
Moderately High 3.46 0.00 5.81 0.02
High 9.62 0.02 0.44 0.00
Very High 0.09 0.00 0.09 0.00
S Total 42.48 0.11 16.34 0.11)
d) Unsecured Advances (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total unsecured advances of the bank 21317 27543
Out of The Above, Amount of Advances for Which Intangible Securities Such 0.00 0.00

as Charge Over The Rights, Licenses, Authority, etc. Have Been Taken

9 Estimated Value of Such Intangible Securities 0.00 0.00 )

e. Factoring Exposures :
No factoring exposure of the Bank as at 31.03.2024

f. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:
As the Bank holds AD Category - Il license, the Bank does not have any unhedged foreign currency exposure
as at 31.03.2024

03
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11. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of Deposits

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total Deposits of The Twenty Largest Depositors 717.64 850.27
Percentage of Deposits of Twenty Largest
L Depositors to Total Deposits of The Bank e 9.28% )
b) Concentration of Advances (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total Advances to The Twenty Largest Borrowers 1,022.09 1,050.73
Percentage of Advances to Twenty Largest Borrowers . .
to Total Advances of The Bank 16.55% 18.84%
c) Concentration of Exposures (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total Exposure to The Twenty Largest Borrowers /customers 1,022.09 1,050.73
Percentage of Exposures to The Twenty Largest Borrowers / 16.55% 18.84%
Customers to The Total Exposure Of The Bank On
Borrowers /customers
- J
d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total Exposure to The Top Twenty NPA Accounts 261.47 241.77
Percentage of Exposures to The Twenty Largest NPA
L Exposure to Total Gross NPAs. 86.60% 7246 %
12. Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) (Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Opening Balance of Amounts Transferred to

i) DEA Fund 39.76 37.21
.. Add: Amounts Transferred to DEA Fund During
ii) The Year 4.71 3.73
Less: Amounts Reimbursed by DEA Fund
i) Towards Claims 547 118
: Closing Balance of Amounts Transferred to
L iv) DEA Fund 39.30 39.76 )

0¥
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13. Disclosure of Complaints
a) Summary Information on Complaints Received by The Bank From Customers and from The Offices of Ombudsman
(OBOs)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2024

Complaints Received by The Bank from its Customers

Number of Complaints Pending at Beginning of

1 The Year 12 6
2 Number of Complaints Received During The Year 68 67
3 Number of Complaints Disposed During The Year 74 70
3.1 Of Which, Number of Complaints Rejected by i i
The Bank
4 Number of Complaints Pending at the End of The Year 6 3

Maintainable Complaints Received by The Bank from Office of Ombudsman

Number of Maintainable Complaints Received 16
by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman

Of which, Number of Complaints Resolved in Favour |12 (For 1 case, reply sent

of the bank by Office of Ombudsman gﬁfgﬁ,ifsﬁf:ﬁisngna;) 7

18

5.1

Of Which, Number of Complaints Resolved Through
572 Conciliation /Mediation/Advisories Issued by =
Office of Ombudsman

Of Which, Number of Complaints Resolved After -
5.3 Passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman
Against The Bank

Number of Awards Unimplemented within the
6 Stipulated Time (Other Than Those Appealed) -

Note: Maintainable Complaints Refer to Complaints on the Grounds Specifically Mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and Covered Within The
Ambit of The Scheme.

o
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b) Top Five Grounds of Complaints Received by The Bank from Customers

Number of Number of % Increase/ Decrease Number of Oof 5
Grounds of Complaints, Complaints  Complaints in The Number of Complaints  Number of
(i.e. Complaints Relating to) Pending Received Complaints Received ~ Pendingat  Complaints
at the During Over The Previous Year The End Pending
Beginning The Year of The Year Beyond
of The Year 30 Days
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground - 1 (ATM /Debit Cards) 7 700% (Increase) 0 0
Ground - 3 (Int./Mob./ —
Electronic Banking) f 18 b (Increase) 0 0
Ground - 8 (Loan & Advance) 3 15 11.76% (Decrease) 0 0
Ground - 9 (Minimum Bal charges / Charges
0,
without intimation/ EMI Charges / Debit Card 0 3 300% (Increase) 0 0
Charges)
Ground - 14 (Staff Behaviour ) 1 1 80% (Decrease) 0 0
Ground 16(Others)(Ground No.12, 13, 1 23 9.52% (Increase) 3 0
included)
Total 6 67 1.47% (Decrease) 3 0
Previous Year
Ground - 16 (Others) 2 21 16% (Decrease) 0 0
Ground - 8 (Loan & Advance) 3 17 5.55% (Decrease) 3
Ground - 3 (Int./Mob./Electronic 2 8 42.80% (Decrease) 1
Banking)
Ground - 4 (Account opening /Difficulty 0 7 600% (Increase) 1 0
in operations of accounts)
Ground - 5 (Staff Behaviour ) 0 5 400% (Increase) 1 0
Others 5 10 0 0
\_Total 12 68 15% (Decrease) 6 3 )

14. Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by The Reserve Bank of India

The details of penalty imposed by RBI during FY 2023-24 is as follows:
Non-payment of interest on balances lying in current accounts of deceased individual depositors/ sole
proprietorship concerns only. Total penalty - Rs 13 lakhs

0§
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15. Other Disclosure
a) Business Ratios

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Interest Income as a Percentage to Working Funds 6.90% 6.74%
ii) Non-Interest Income as a Percentage to Working Funds 0.63% 0.54%
iy | Cost of Deposits 5.04% 4.55%
iv) | Net Interest Margin 2.65% 2.91%
V) Operating Profit as a Percentage to Working Funds 1.25% 1.40%
vi) | Return on Assets 0.45% 0.08%
vii) | Business (Deposits Plus Advances) Per Employee (Rs. in Crore) 13.04 11.80
S viii) | Profit Per Employee (Rs. in Crore) 0.04 0.01 )

b) Bancassurance Business (Amount in X Crore)

Nature of Income 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1 From selling Life Insurance Policies 0.69 0.77
2 From selling Non-Life Insurance Policies 0.97 0.69
3 From Pradhanmantri Insurance Schemes 0.03 0.01
S Total 1.69 1.47 )

c) Marketing & Distribution
Income from Mutual Fund business (Amount in X Crore)

Nature of Income 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Mutual Fund Income

d) Disclosures Regrading Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)*
Detail of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) Purchased by the Bank as per RBI Circular
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23/04.09.01/2015-16 DATED 7th April, 2016 , are set out below: (Amount in T Crore)

Priority Sector Lending Certificates Purchased

Item 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 PSLC General 0.00 0.00
2 PSLC Agriculture 0.00 0.00
3 PSLC Small and Marginal Farmers 0.00 0.00
S 4 PSLC Micro Enterprises 0.00 0.00 )

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Priority Sector Lending Certificates Sold

Item 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 PSLC General 0.00 0.00

)
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(Amount in ¥ Crore)

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision Towards NPA (30.00) 15.00
iy | Provision Made Towards Income Tax 13.04 0.00
iv) Provision Made Towards Special Reserve Income Tax Act 0.00 0.00
V) Other Provisions and Contingencies (With Details)
a) Contingent Prov for Std Assets 1.95 (0.55)
b) For Restructural Loan (1.29) 108
c¢) Covid 19 Impact 0.00 0.00
d) Prov for FITL 0.00 0.00
e) For Restructural Loan under Covid 1 (0.74) (1.36)
f) For Restructural Loan under Covid 2 (3.10) (3.30)
g) For Other Receivable 0.00 (0.08)
h) BDDR for ARC 0.00 0.00
i) Provisions for Depreciation on Investment 71.22 89.71
j) Provision for Non Banking Asset 0.00 41.29
& k) Reversal of provision for non banking assets 37.51 0.00 )
f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
k ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00J
g) Disclosure of Facilities Granted to Directors and Their Relatives (Amount in X Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) To Relatives of Directors (Against FDR) 0.00 0.00
i) | To Relatives of Directors (Other) 0.00 0.25
S J
N. S. Pandit Y. N. Dhawalikar For HMA & Associates
Deputy General Manager Chief General Manager Chartered Accountant
Accounts-MIS FRN No-100537W
Genes Mo Crict Gencel Mimage (Anand DA Josk
M. No: 113805

Statutory Auditor
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h) MSME
The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 is not received
from suppliers / service providers by the Bank. Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in payments to such
enterprises or of interest payments due to such delays could not be given.

i) MarketRiskin Trading Book as on 31.03.2024:

Investment portfolio of the bank is subject to market risk as the value of investments may witness volatility over the period of time
due to various factors such as global and domestic changes, economic and political issues etc. Market risk is associated with
valuation of individual securities considering its other risks such as credit risks and also with entire portfolio considering the
interest rate risk. The Bank manages the market risk in trading book on continuous basis and risk calculation is done on monthly
basis. Market value for the investments is calculated as per the RBI guidelines issued from time to time. The Bank uses various
parameters for market risk identification, assessment and mitigation. The parameters such as Modified Duration/Convexity, Net
Open Position Limits and Gap Limits are calculated and analysed on monthly basis. The bank also uses Duration Management
techniques for overall blending of portfolio according to perceived yield curve movementin the near future.

16. Additional Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR)

The Bank has made additional provisional of Rs. 5.32 crores for Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts over and above statutory
requirement as per Master circular of RBI on Income Recognition, Asset Classification, Provisioning and Other Related Matters
based on expected delinquency by the managementin few borrowal accounts.

17. Contingent Liability

As on 31.03.2024, there is contingent liability of Rs. 659.29 Cr (last year Rs. 506.30 Cr). Contingent liability includes Bank
Guarantees issued, Letter of credit (inland & foreign),capital contracts remaining to be executed, amounts transferred under
DEAF, contingent liability for legal cases, contested liability for income tax, service, service tax & GST. During current financial
year, Bank has given undertaking to few vendor on account of on going legal cases. Bank has given undertakings/ Deed of
indemnity amounting to Rs. 61.07 Cr to the respective parties for clear legal title of property. This includes sale of non banking
asset and amounts recovered by ARC trust. Also there increase in the liability on account of demand raised by Income Tax
department. Bank is under process to file appeal against the same order with ITAT.

18.Long Term Subordinated Bond (LTSB)
In accordance with RBI circular no. RB1/2023-24/17 DOR.CAP.REC 11/09.18.201/2023-24 dated 20th April 2023 and the
approval granted by RBI vide its letter S9290/12.01.027/2023-24 dated 20th February 2024, the Bank has raised Rs. 39.54
Crores by way of Long Term Subordinated Bonds (under Tier Il capital) during the year. For the portfolio of LTSB's raised, Bank
has serviced Rs. 0.29 crores towards interest on the same.

19. Disputed Tax matters:
Five Income Tax cases are pending before Assessing officer for rectification, before CIT (Appeals) and before Hon. High Court
Tax demanded total amounting to Rs. 3,625.66 Lakh (Previous Year 4 cases involving amount of Rs. 232.30 Lakh). Disputed
TDS demands from F.Y. 2007-08 to 2019-20 amounting to Rs. 1.50 Lakh. One Service tax case is pending before adjudicating
officer involving amount of Rs. 388.00 Lakh for the period from 2012-13 to 2016-17. One GST case under DRC1 amounting to
Rs. 5.30 Lakh for F.Y. 2019-20.

20. Write off Advances:

During the year, the Bank has written off an amount of Rs. 6,781.20 Lakh (Previous year: Rs. Nil) towards bad debts, which is
approved by the Board of Director's meeting held on 28th February 2024.

21. The figures of previous years have been regrouped / rearranged to confirm with the current year's presentation, wherever

necessary.
S. D. Paraspatki M. M. Abhyankar K. V. Gandhi A. V. Petkar R. B. Hejib
(Director) (Director) (Director) Vice Chairman Chairman

J. P. Kashyap
(Officiating Chief Executive Officer)
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Financial Position & Budget for 2024-25

(Amount in Rs.Crores)

Actual Budgeted
Particulars 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025
A B C
Share Capital 244.97 247.04 250.00
Reserves & Surplus 991.87 1035.62 1100.00
Total 1236.84 1282.66 1350.00
Savings Deposit 2057.01 2204.79 2404.00
Current Deposits(Including Matured Deposit) 526.19 723.39 826.00
Total CASA Deposit 2583.20 2928.18 3230.00
Term Deposits 6583.22 6697.68 6970.00
Total Deposits 9166.42 9625.86 10200.00
Loans & Advances 5120.46 5664.31 6200.00
Business Mix 14286.88 15290.17 16400.00
Interest Income 702.23 747.46 830.00
Interest Expenses 426.38 483.47 552.50
Total Income 817.35 941.19 900.00
Total Expenses 613.54 680.53 789.34
Operating Profit 145.42 135.21 140.00
Net Profit after Tax & Provision 8.13 49.09 51.00
CASA % 28.18% 30.42% 32.00%
Cost of Deposit % 4.55% 5.05% 5.45%
Yield on Advances % 9.03% 8.92% 8.95%
CRAR % 13.72% 14.27% 14.50%
CD Ratio 55.86 58.84 60.78
Gross NPA % 6.52% 5.33% 4.03%
Net NPA % 2.80% 2.65% 1.49%
PCR % 53.95% 49.00% 64.00%

<0
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HMA & Associates

Chartered Accountant

Head Office. : 1, Runwal Pratishra, 1202/27, Shivajinagar,
Apte Road, Behind Santosh Bakery, Pune 411 004.
e Telefax : +91 20 25536110 ¢ Email : ho@hmaca.in ¢ www.hmaca.in
Branch Offices : PUNE, THANE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Pune

REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Pune
('the Bank'), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, Profit and Loss Account
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2024, and notes to the financial
statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder, the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Cooperative
Societies, in the manner so required and give true and fair view in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2024, and
its profit and its cash flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949
and the rules made thereunder and under the provisions of Multi State Cooperative Societies
Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial
statements.

A
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon
4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Report of the Board of Directors
including other explanatory information but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The report of the Board of Directors is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.
When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements

5. The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the
rules made thereunder, provisions of Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules
made thereunder and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from
time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s Financial Reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA’s will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken based on these financial statements.

KR



&

. FAAT TgeRrl ek Tet., qUT (afeee dregee o) @ @%;Qm_mw

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B

respectively of Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies, Rules, 2002.

As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches / offices.

c) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of
the Bank.

d) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement dealt with in this report
agree with the books of account and with the returns.

A
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The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not
noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of
money due to the Bank.

9. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books
of account and other record, we report as under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of
Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002: -

We have not come across any transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of
the Multi-State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the byelaws of the Bank.

We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary
to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information
and explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or
doubtful of recovery are detailed below:

Category Principal Outstanding
as on March 31, 2024 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Doubtful Advances @ 20,568.02
Non-Performing Investments 2,875.95
Other Assets (Non-Banking Assets)# | 2,190.00 #

This amount is only for the accounts in Doubtful / Loss Advances Category and does not include
amount of Rs. 9,624.13 Lacs which are in Sub-Standard Advances Category.

This Amount is the amount of Non-Banking Assets acquired by the Bank. As an abundant
precaution, the Bank has provided for an amount of Rs. 377.72 Lacs on these assets based on
the Divergence reported by RBI in its Inspection for F.Y. 2021-22.

The Bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors.

We have not observed any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve
Bank of India.

The Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies in this regard has not specified any matters to
the Bank.

All Our Comments or Remarks in the above Report are subject to our comments in the Long Form
Audit Report (LFAR), which may have certain remarks regarding above issues but are not material
to report here.

For HMA & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place : Pune FRN 100537W
Date : 15th April 2024 CA Anand D. Joshi
Partner

Membership No. 113805
UDIN: - 24113805SBKBFCT4521
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Existing Proprety,
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« Using Online Internet Banking « TS SRR JATTOT Ty + 3C U TSTT \QJ

* Platinum Debit Card T TR ﬁ]{ﬂ YT W= T

* E-Commerce « ORIl AifTSe 30 )

+ UPI Bhim Jet Pay 3 ) s P AT

« Statement on E-mail " dTe, snfor =ferd « JUTEAT Sfia At T Frrn
* IMPS * QR Code FRYRA

» Bharat Bill Payment System « RGN B8

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune
(Multi -State Scheduled Bank)
Head Office : 1444, Shukrawar Peth, Thorale Bajirao Road, Pune - 411 002.

Q1 (020)-24453258, 24453259 524 : jsbho@janatabankpune.com
@ www.janatabankpune.com
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